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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence           

Series consists of Anderson 

family personal 

correspondence, 

predominantly between 

Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson and her children 

and extended family. 

Subseries include: Caroline 

MacKeen Andrerson; 

Alexander Anderson; 

Robert Henry Anderson; 

Mabel E. Anderson.  

44 cm of 

textual and 

graphic 

materials 

ca. 

1863-

1936 

ORIGINAL 

ARCHIVAL COPIES 

OF PERSONAL 

CORRESPONDENCE 

ARE NOT TO BE 

USED. Photocopies 

are available in 3 

BINDERS. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

      Sub-series consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson and her children 

Clarence Wentworth, 

Robert Henry, Mabel 

Elizabeth, John Alexander, 

and Ethel Hattie; with her 

husband Alexander; with 

relatives and friends and 

commercial entities.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1   Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her eldest child, Clarence 

Wentworth Anderson. 

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 1 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson and Robert H. 

Anderson to Clarence W. 

Anderson, re: (RHA) George 

Hirschfield & Willie Warren 

are going to Orrigon (sic); 

May is very sick; James A. 

Fraser putting up a new 

engine; asks brother to send 

ciggarettes(sic) to sell; refers 

to a fire in which [someone's] 

house was burnt; (CMA) Joe 

Antony said he would take a 

parcel; May is better (worms); 

1 page 18 

October 

1885(?) 

Persons referenced: 

George Hirschfield; 

Willie Warren; May; 

James A Fraser; Joe 

Antony; Ethel 

 

Year on letter possibly 

incorrect. This is the 

only letter addressed to 

Clarence in 

Antigonish(?) dated 

1885. 
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Ethel (age 4?) printed her 

letter to Clarence 

.. 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 2 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson and Amanda 

Giffin(?) to Clarence W. 

Anderson, re: (AG) writing to 

him because his mother is 

busy; has no news from 

American friends in Boston; 

Emma has reached Halifax, 

expected to leave on 

Saturday; (CMA) better to 

have him away at school than 

with associates at home 

1 page 13 Oct 

1886 

Persons referenced: 

Emma; Laura Bent; 

Tom(?) and Eliza; Bob; 

Mr McDonald (the 

Inspector); P_?_ 

McDonald; Mr Gass 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 3 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Antigonish to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson and 

Alexander Anderson, re: 

working for Mr Gass; going 

to prare(sic) meeting; saw 

Miss Bond(?) who used to do 

dressmaking in Goldenville 

1 page 13 Oct 

1886(?) 

Persons referenced: Mr 

Gass; Miss Bond 

 

No signature or year. 

Appears to be C.W.'s 

first letter home from 

Antigonish. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 4 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Antigonish to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: new 

pews in church sold at 

auction; plans to change 

boarding house - too 

expensive, too cold and they 

play cards on Sunday; 

Temperance people in 

Antigonish doing good work 

1 page 20(?) 

Oct 

(1886?) 

Persons referenced: Mr 

Gass 

 

No year on letter 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 5 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson to Clarence W. 

Anderson, re: gives religious 

advice and forgives him; 

plans to  visit him; sends her 

compliments to Miss Smith; 

asks if he smokes; she is glad 

he is not among the boys at 

the shop; asks him to use his 

spare time reading good 

books and learning the books 

of the Bible; sending him 

money 

1 page 1 Nov 

1886 

Persons referenced: 

Robert; Miss Smith;  

May;  Miss G__; Anna 

McDonald 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 6 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson to Clarence W. 

Anderson in Antigonish, re: 

gentleman from Isaacs 

Harbour will call at the store; 

Mr. George very pleased to 

hear of change in Clarence; 

advises him to look over the 

daily paper 

2 pages 8 Nov 

1886 

Persons referenced: 

Hugh McMillin; Mr 

Gass; Pa; Alf Fraser; 

Mr George; Mr Randel; 

Ethel 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 7 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson and Robert H 

Anderson to Clarence W. 

Anderson in Antigonish, re:  

(RHA) the Palmerston is very 

rich; Ma will send him money 

to come home by coach; 

(CMA) asks him to answer 

questions in her previous 

letter; will send him money to 

pay his way home; Pa says 

the pit looks well; she is 

feeling better; Annie Jack is 

dying 

1 page 10 Nov 

1886 

Persons referenced: Pa; 

Ma; Mr Gass; Bob; 

May; Ethel; Miss 

MacDonald (Ethel's 

teacher); John; Miss 

G__; Joe Backies (?); 

Mrs Bent; Annie Jack 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 8 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Antigonish to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: went 

to Parlour Socible (sic) at Mrs 

Gray's; going to prayer 

meeting 

1 page 14 Nov 

1886(?) 

Persons referenced: 

Emma; Mrs Gray; Mr 

Gass; Will; Bob 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 9 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson to Clarence W. 

Anderson in Antigonish, re: 

advises him to be more 

particular with his spelling; 

Bob is taking an active part in 

the Lodge; Ethel and John 

have been writing letters, but 

they are not worth sending 

2 pages 17 Nov 

1886 

Persons referenced: Pa; 

Bob; John; Miss McD; 

James Smith; Clara 

McNeil; Dr Bill; Peter 

McGinnis; Libby Jane; 

May; Ethel; John 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 10 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Antigonish to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: went 

to prayer meeting instead of a 

dance; earning $12 a month, 

paying $13 a month in board; 

in debt at Archibald's 

2 pages 20 Nov 

1886(?) 

Persons referenced: 

Bob; Jim Smith; Pa 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 11 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Antigonish to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: he 

wrote to Bob; thanking her for 

money sent; talks about the 

prayer meeting he was 

attending; moving to a less 

expensive room - Miss Smith 

is the landlady; Jenny(?) 

McDermot(?) was about to be 

married, but found out the 

man had a wife and three 

children 

1 page 28 Nov 

1886(?) 

Persons referenced: 

Bob; Robert Kirk; Will 

Gass; W K McMillen; 

Jenny(?) McDermot(?) 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 12 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Antigonish to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: refers 

to money she sent and carpet 

tacks he sent to her; sorry to 

hear that Bob is falling into 

his old ways 

1 page 29(?) 

Nov 

1886(?) 

Persons referenced: Bob 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 13 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson to Clarence W. 

Anderson, re: asks him to 

send letters to her at least 3 

times a week; Ethel's 6th 

birthday;  May doing well at 

1 page 6 Dec 

1886 

Persons referenced: 

Robert; Ethel; John; 

Grace (Ethel's friend); 

May; Guss (teacher?);  

James Fraser; Pa 
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school; James Fraser & Co 

have stopped work 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 14 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Antigonish to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: asks 

her to send his skates, 

overshoes, rubbers and gloves 

2 pages 6 Dec 

1886 

Persons referenced: 

Nancy 

 

Written on Gass & Co. 

letterhead 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 15 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson and Alexander 

Anderson to Clarence W. 

Anderson in Antigonish, re:  

(AA) sorry Clarence is so 

poor a scholar; Mr Gass said 

he would do well if he had 

more schooling; thinks he 

should come home and go to 

school; the mines are all 

closed; John Williams is 

doing prospecting; he has 

Dick [horse] back again and 

he is lame; Old man Mitchell 

left his home and wife; 

Temperance Lodge is well-

attended; (CMA) worried that 

if he comes home to school, it 

will be the old story; willing 

to let him stay at school 

where he is for 3 months; 

would like him to come home 

for a few days; wants to know 

if there has been any trouble 

between him and Mr Gass; 

tells him not to leave his 

letters where anyone can see 

them 

1 page 9 (Dec?) 

1886 

Persons referenced: G.B 

Gass; John Williams; 

Old Man Mitchell; Ian 

Jack(?); Hugh McIsaac; 

Neil McIsaac; Jamie 

Cameron; John 

Williams 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 16 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Antigonish to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: went 

to prayer meeting 

2 pages 12(?) 

Jan(?) 

1887(?) 

Persons referenced: Bob 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 17 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Antigonish(?) to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: Pa 

and Bob arrived home last 

night; she had coaxed Pa to 

visit him; his parents want 

him to understand business; 

thinks he should wait a little 

longer before coming home 

for a visit; asks if he gave Mrs 

Gass the berries 

1 page Thursda

y 

afternoo

n 

ca 1886-

87 

Persons referenced: Pa; 

Bob; Mr Smith; Mrs(?) 

G.; Sandy Williams; 

Anna McDonald; Mrs 

Gass; Mr Stiles; John 

 

No date; refers to giving 

berries to Mrs Gass - 

Clarence likely still in 

Antigonish 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 18 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: just 

left Goldenville a week ago; 

boarding with Lena (?) 

Murray's mother; sent 

stationary from McLean's 

home for Pa 

2 pages 6 Sept 

1887 

Persons referenced: Alf; 

Sandy; Lena(?) Murray; 

Pa; Anna  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 19 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: has 

run out of money; describes 

how he spends the Sabbath; 

plans to take exam for second 

year class 

1 page 28 Sept 

1887(?) 

No year on letter. Says 

he has been in Pictou a 

month.  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 20 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

considers getting a stove for 

his room; asks whether his 

mother will come to visit; 

expresses wish to come home 

after end of term; discusses 

his expenses 

2 pages 2 Oct 

1887 

Persons referenced: Pa; 

Mrs Murray 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 21 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

answers questions she had 

asked before; talks about his 

roommates; discusses his 

studies and upcoming exams; 

2 pages 7 Oct 

1887 

Persons referenced: Pa; 

Em; Howard Harriot 

(roommate from West 

Indies); Anna; Lura(?); 

Sandy 
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asks whether she would like 

him to come home 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 22 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson to Clarence W. 

Anderson, re: will ask his 

father to let him bring one of 

his friends home; afraid that 

he would get in bad company 

if he came home for a few 

days; hopes to see a "much 

needed" change in heart and 

manner in him; tells him 

others are pleased to hear of 

the change in him 

1 page 1887(?) Persons referenced: 

Bob; Ethel; Mr Stiles 

;Mr McMillin(?); Miss 

Smith; Mrs Fraser; Mrs 

McLane 

 

Undated; possibly CW's 

first year at Pictou 

Academy; may have 

been written earlier, 

when he was still in 

Antigonish 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 23 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

discusses his coursework; 

expects to be home on 

Satarday (sic) 

2 pages 12(?) 

Oct 

1887 

  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 24 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson and 

Alexander Anderson, re: 

arrived Monday night; Mrs 

Murray not well and may not 

keep boarders; said they could 

keep him until Xmas; got his 

exam results; includes list of 

expenses 

2 pages 2 Nov 

1887 

Persons referenced: Mrs 

Murray, Harriot, Pa 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 25 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

thinks he is doing well in his 

class; discusses suit he is 

having made in Antigonish; 

ordered hat for May 

2 pages 10 Nov 

1887 

Persons referenced: Mr 

Gray; Pa; May; Maggie 

Stewart; John S.; 

Anthony D. Bassie(?); 

Jack McIsaac; Mrs 

Murray; Robert 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 26 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: got a 

plaster from the Dr.; 

torpedoes exploded in harbour 

& cannon salute when first 

trains came in; Sir Charles 

Tupper spoke at Masonic Hall 

2 pages 30 

Novemb

er 1887 

Persons referenced: 

Mrs. Murray; Sir 

Charles Tupper 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 27 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: wants 

to take the academy paper; 

upcoming student concert; 

invitation from Uncle Robert; 

ask what Pa would like him to 

get in Pictou to bring home 

3 pages 14 Dec 

1887(?) 

Persons referenced: Mrs 

Murray; AWF 

(president of the club); 

Uncle Robert; Pa; 

McLean's 

 

No year on letter. CW 

moved out of Mrs 

Murray's boarding 

house in November 

1888. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 28 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

discusses his exams; talks 

about the state of his clothes; 

leap year skate on the 24th; 

Mr McKay will not take on 

new music students; asks for 

money; asks her to send 

medicine for his cough 

1 page 23 Jan 

1888(?) 

Persons referenced: 

Miss Murray; Mr 

McKay 

 

No year on letter.  1888 

was a leap year. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 29 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

feeling homesick and 

worrying about family at 

home; includes list of his 

expenses; asks for money for 

new collars 

3 pages 29 Jan 

1888 

Persons referenced: Dr 

McMillen; Anna; Jack 

McDaniel(?); Dan 

McQuarrie 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 30 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

appreciation for money sent; 

writes about his school 

4 pages 5 Feb 

1888 

Persons referenced: Mr 

McKay; Eva/Ena (?); 

Jack McDaniel(?) 
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experiences; discusses his 

finances and expenses; will be 

17 in a few days 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 31 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

thanks her for sending money; 

deciding whether to go to the 

singing school; asks for his 

rubbers to be sent; inquires 

about Pa's health; spent an 

evening with the McMillens; 

Dr Allison will examine their 

class; Carnival to be held - 

CW will dress as soldier; 

notice in the Pictou news that 

he won skating championship 

at the Academy 

3 pages 12 Feb 

1888 

Persons referenced: Pa; 

Jack McDaniel; Jim 

McDaniel; Em; Anna; 

Kate Clark; Bob; John 

Hanes(?), Mrs 

McMillen's nephew; Dr. 

McMillen; Dr Allison, 

Inspector of Academies 

and Colleges; John Kirk 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 32 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: glad 

to hear Pa is not feeding folks 

for nothing as he is not 

mining; exam not held 

because of visit by Dr Allisen; 

asks if she saw an account of 

the Carnival; invited for an 

evening at Fisher's; asks her 

to tell Anna to write; asks her 

to send boots 

1 page 19 Feb 

1888(?) 

Persons referenced: Pa; 

Dr Allisen; Sandy; Suse 

and Alex Fisher; Anna 

 

No year on letter; refers 

to Carnival and Dr 

Allisen, mentioned in 

letter of 12 Feb 1888. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 33 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: has 

been very sick; mock trial at 

the Academy on behalf of the 

debating society; complains 

about food at his boarding 

house; discusses state of his 

clothes and expenses; asks for 

money 

2 pages 8 Mar 

1888 

Persons referenced: Alf; 

Mrs Murray  
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 34 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

concern that she has lost faith 

in him; discusses expenses; 

expresses his hurt feelings in 

reading parts of her letter; 

doesn't have time to read the 

papers 

1 page 23 

March 

1888(?) 

Persons referenced: 

Mrs. Murray; John 

McMillen; Dan 

McQuarrie; Alf; Harriot 

 

No year on letter. CW 

moved out of Mrs. 

Murray's boarding 

house in Nov 1888 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 35 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: had 

public examinations; consert 

(sic) to benefit the Museum - 

thinks money should go to 

A.W. to pay for the paper; 

expects to do well in 

upcoming exams; his clothes 

are wearing out; asks whether 

he should stay in Pictou or go 

to Liscomb for the summer 

4 pages 30 Mar 

1888 

Persons referenced: A 

D; A W; O. Weeks; Pa 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 36 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

complaint about the food at 

his boarding house; plans to 

move if the food doesn't get 

better; discusses school work; 

refers to her plan to go to 

A[ntigonish?] with Anna on 

the 24th; reacts to her 

criticism of his spelling and 

penmanship in his previous 

letter 

2 pages 12 May 

1888 

Persons referenced: 

Anna 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 37 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: going 

to Prince St church in the 

morning and the Kirk in the 

evening; new bishop 

delivered a sermon; list of 

expenses 

2 pages 3 June 

1888(?) 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 38 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

reaction to news of death of 

Mr Bent; would have liked to 

have gone up to C[ollege?], 

but too young; discusses 

classes he is taking; Harriot 

going back to West Indies; 

asks if she wishes him to 

come home next week 

3 pages 12 June 

1888 

Persons referenced: 

Anna; Mr Bent; 

[Howard] Harriot; A D 

W (female) ; Pa 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 39 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

critique of substitute minister; 

end of school term 

approaching; to be an 

excursion in the harbour on 

behalf of the Academy; 

discusses expenses; plans to 

come home; asks for money 

2 pages 17 June 

1888 

Persons referenced: Mr 

Falkner;  Mr Denet(?), 

from New Glasgow; Mr 

Carson; Bob 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 40 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: had 

to find a new boarding house; 

boarding with Miss Manr__?, 

"an old maid" who knew "Pa" 

and his brother; mentions his 

roommate, Tory(?), a 

methodist 

1 page 5 Nov 

1888 

Persons referenced: Mrs 

Murray (landlady at 

previous boarding 

house); Miss Manr__?; 

Alex Fisher; Don; Tory 

(?); B. Graham, from 

Truro; C__? H__?, 

daughter of Fraser the 

merchant; Bob Sinclair 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 41 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: found 

a letter from his mother in his 

Phisics (sic) book; doesn't 

think it is a good idea to let 

May learn Latin; attended 

Price St. Bible class; 

compares prayer meetings in 

Pictou and Goldenville; 

performance of Uncle Tom's 

Cabin 

2 pages 14 Nov 

1888 

Persons referenced: 

May; A.D. (May's 

teacher?); Mr Faulkner; 

Don/Dan(?); Alex (?) 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 42 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: tried 

to get a Latins(?) for May; 

spent an evening at Capt 

Crears(?); speaks of good 

breeding and who his mother 

is; invited to Mrs 

Goodfellow's for 

Thanksgiving dinner; askes 

her to remind Pa he promised 

to send him money 

2 pages 21 Nov 

1888 

Persons referenced: 

May; Capt Crears(?); 

Mrs Goodfellow; Mrs 

Marianne Cameron; Pa 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 43 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: exam 

week; complaint about 

landlady and food at boarding 

house; request for money;  

asks "Pa" to send craneberries 

(sic) for him to sell to pay for 

trip to Boston; news of the 

Academy to be printed in the 

Standard 

3 pages + 6 

letter 

fragments 

3 Dec 

1888 

Persons referenced: 

Tory (roommate); A D 

W; Dan(?) 

 

letter fragments in 

envelope 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 44 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: went 

to prayer meeting at the 

YMCA; practices music at the 

academy; praises his boarding 

house; went to the Doctor's 

and to hear Mr Falkner; 

invited by Miss McDonald to 

a pew(?) at P[rince]St 

2 pages 13 Jan 

1889 

Persons referenced: Mrs 

McKinnon(?); Mr 

Falkner; Miss 

McDonald, the music 

teacher 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 45 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: back 

at the academy, taking 

classes; list of expenses 

included 

4 pages 27 

January 

1889 

Persons referenced: 

Alexander; Mrs 

MacKinnon(?); Mr 

McKay; Mr Shaw, "the 

worlds (sic) greatest 

reader"; May 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 46 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: had 

heavy rain and flooding; will 

look into reason why she is 

not getting the Standard; John 

S. Anderson visited overnight 

& considering going to the 

Academy; was embarrassed 

by his cousin's appearance 

and manners; hopes John will 

not come to the Academy 

until he [C.W.] leaves; 

stopped going to the rink;  

went to hear Mr.Falkner's 

sermon; discusses how he is 

getting on at school 

4 pages 3 Feb 

1889 

Persons referenced: 

Dennis, editor of the 

Standard; Jack S. 

Anderson (cousin); 

Tory; Mrs McKinnie(?); 

Mr Falkner; May; Bob; 

John; Ethel;  Mr 

Williams 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 47 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

birthday presents she sent 

were very acceptable; made 

an average of 64.5 in his 

music exam; discusses 

expenses; still has a cough 

1 page 17 Feb 

1889 

Persons referenced: 

Miss McDonald 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 48 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: refers 

to the shut down of the May-

flower (ferry?); describes his 

exams; discusses his health; 

asks for a decisive answer 

about going to College; 

responds to her hope that he 

become a minister; asks for 

money; mentions the school 

in Sherbrooke 

4 pages 8 March 

1889 

Persons referenced: Pa; 

Rev J L Georg; Miss 

McDonald; Garry(?); 

Bell McLean; Bessie 

West; Geo Ross 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 49 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

writing about the people with 

whom he boards 

2 pages 24 Mar 

1889 

Persons referenced: Dr 

Allison 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 50 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: asks 

whether she wants him to 

come home at the end of the 

term; if he is going to college, 

he won't see them for 3 years 

2 pages 26 Mar 

1889 

Persons referenced: Dr 

Allison; Mrs McK___?; 

Alexander; Calkin(?) 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 51 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

disappointed there was no 

money with her letter, but 

satisfied with her reason for 

not sending it; only taking 

subjects bearing upon his 

college course; discusses 

taking the exams as she 

requested; will try to get 

[work] in a drugstore or 

doctor's office; being 

mentored by Mr McKay; a 

new minister in the Kirk; asks 

if she wants him to come 

home at the end of term 

2 pages 31 Mar 

1889 

Persons referenced: Mr 

McKay 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 52 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: will 

be moving to cheaper room in 

same boarding house; wrote 

to Pa for money to get books 

and pay his board; happy with 

conditions at his boarding 

house 

2 pages 5 May 

1889(?) 

Persons referenced: Pa; 

Jinks/Juiks(?) (student 

from Parsboro); Mrs 

Goodfellow 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 53 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: sorry 

to hear May had been Ill; 

discussion of expenses; joined 

debating society; a number of 

his classmates and a teacher 

ill; asks for money 

1 page 19 

January 

1890 

Persons referenced: 

May; Bob Falkner 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 54 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

thanks her for sending money; 

answering her questions; talks 

about fellow boarders; 

discusses his exam; refers to 

Robertsons being burned out; 

refers to money he got from 

Pa; includes his class 

schedule; discusses his 

expenses 

1 page 26 Jan 

1890 

Persons referenced: 

Dominic(?) Teller(?) 

[fellow boarder]; Mrs 

G[oodfellow]; Miss De 

Wolf [previously a 

fellow boarder]; the 

Robertsons; Pa 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 55 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

responds to her criticism that 

his joke with Anna was in bad 

taste; says he is married to his 

work for the next 5 or 6 years, 

then will "take some 

troublesome girl off her 

parents hands"; discusses 

possible work he might take 

or going to college; asks her 

opinion of an essay he wrote; 

writing another essay on 

Differences of Sex;asks her to 

send money 

2 pages 20 June 

1889 

Persons referenced: 

Anna; Dr Stuart 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 56 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

reports that he has been ill; 

discusses his expenses 

2 pages 9 Feb 

1890 

Persons referenced: Mrs 

Goodfellow; 

Dimminck(?); Bob 

Falkner 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 57 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

responds to criticisms in her 

last letter; tells her he has 

been sick, but keeping up 

with his classes; asks for 

money to pay his debts; says 

2 pages 11 Feb 

1890 

Persons referenced: Mrs 

Goodfellow; Bob 

Falkner; Bob (unclear 

whether Falkner or 

Anderson) 
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he explained to Bob about the 

watch 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 58 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

responding to his mother's 

proposal to sell the house; 

Clarence is very opposed to 

the sale; was offered a job at 

St Laurence Drugstore, but 

had not yet finished classes 

1 page 8 March 

1890 

  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 59 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

answers questions from her 

letter; staying at G's (?) until 

Saturday; asks for money to 

pay board and other expenses; 

wants to talk with her and Pa 

about a position offered 

2 pages 19 

March 

1890 

Persons referenced: 

G(?) (female); Pa; Dr 

McKenzie; Diminick(?) 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 60 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

thanks her for money sent and 

asks her to send more; 

discusses offer of a position at 

Pictou Boot & Shoe Co., asks 

her to talk to Pa about it 

1 page March 

Friday, 

1890 

(Mar 7, 

14, 21 

or 28) 

Persons referenced: Mrs 

Goodfellow; Pa; Virgil 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 61 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

addresses his mother's fears 

and doubts; talks about his 

studies; references a photo 

that will remind him of his 

school life in Pictou; wants to 

buy a photo of the academy; 

2 pages 23(?) 

Mar 

1888-89 

Persons referenced: 

[Humphry] Mellish 

(teacher); Alex Fisher; 

Captin(?) Munro; Dr 

McMillen; Mr Murdoch 

(blacksmith); Mr 

Carsins (?) 

 

No year on letter 
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describes his social 

engagements 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 62 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: Anna 

sent the Club initials worked 

in black ribbon; talks about 

his roommate F_?_; 

renovations being done on 

Prince St Church; discusses 

expenses 

1 page 26 Mar 

1889/90 

Persons referenced: 

Anna; F_?_; Mr _?_ish, 

(former teacher) 

 

CW first told Caroline 

about attending Prince 

St Church 3 June 1888. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 63 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

arrived Tuesday night; at 

Smith's for dinner; grateful he 

is not Will Stensen, who is 

going to Boston to work in a 

glass factory;  Libby A. 

arrived; consulted Principal 

about the exam, was put in the 

Intermediate; includes a list of 

his lessons 

1 page 6 May 

1888-

1890 

Persons referenced: 

Smith's; John McLean, 

from Bayfield; Will 

Stensen; Libby A; Dr 

McKenzie 

 

last page/s missing 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 64 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: list of 

his expenses; mentions John 

Williams' mill 

2 pages Sept 

1887-

1890 

Persons referenced: 

John Williams; Alex 

Fisher; Mr McQuarrie 

(?) 

 

No year on letter. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 65 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

would like to go home for the 

ten days he will have off after 

exams; describes the cemetery 

in Pictou 

1 page 9 Oct 

1887-

1890 

No year on letter. 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 66 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: got 

an album for May and Ethel; 

plans to go home for 

Christmas 

1 page 1887-

1890 

Persons referenced: 

Professor [John Crerar] 

McDonald; May; Ethel 

 

undated letter 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 67 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Pictou to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: talks 

about fellow boarders; went 

to Prince St (church); list of 

expenses 

1 page 1888-

1890 

Persons referenced: 

Steve Hall from Truro; 

A.B. Alexander; J_?_. 

H_?_. Kirk; Alice 

McDonald; Mr Falkner; 

Mr Maxwell; Sandy; 

Bob 

 

Undated letter; CW first 

told Caroline about 

attending Prince St 

Church 3 June 1888. 

Section cut out of text 

of letter 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 68 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson(?), re: received 

invitation to spend winter 

holidays with Em; discusses 

expenses 

1 page 1887-

1890 

Persons referenced: 

Bessie West; Angus 

McQuarrie; Ann; Mrs 

Robertson; Joe; Addie 

(?); Em 

 

Undated letter; first 

page missing. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 69 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Gift insert card, C.W. 

Anderson to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, "To 

Mother, With Love & best 

Wishes, from Clarie" 1 page 

unknow

n   

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

1 70 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, C. W. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: glad to hear all are well, "I 

am getting along first rate in 

the Store", tore his pants and 

ordered new ones made, 

please send money, explains 

where he spent money father 

gave him 1 page 

October, 

year 

unknow

n  

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading 

"Antigonish", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Mama … Your loving 

Son C.W.A." 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2   Robert Henry 

Anderson 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her second eldest son, 

Robert Henry Anderson. 

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 1 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Vancouver to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson and 

Alexander Anderson(?), re: 

arrived safely today; staying 

at the Stewart house 

1 page 19 

March 

1891(?) 

Persons referenced: Dr. 

Williams; Lib; John 

 

Letter addressed to 

'Dear Parent'. Possibly 

intended 'Parents'.  

No year on letter. 

According to letter from 

K. Duston to Caroline 

Anderson, Robert left 

Boston for B.C. 13 

March 1891. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 2 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Rossland to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

working at a mine, running 

the pump; the Bents have quit 

the mine 

2 pages 27 June 

(betwee

n 1891 

and 

1900) 

Persons referenced: the 

Bents; Jim Matherson; 

Jenner 

 

No year on letter. 

Written while he was 

still at Rossland. 

 

Note on back of second 

page: "No Letters PO 

Box s.22 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 3 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Rossland to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

received papers and socks; 

describes his life and work at 

the mine 

2 pages 11 July 

(betwee

n 1891 

and 

1900) 

Persons referenced: 

John Sweeney (old 

friend); Frank ; 

Nickersen; Dave; Dan; 

Jim Mathisen  

 

No year on letter. 

Written while he was 

still at Rossland. 



Title proper: Anderson family fonds 

Acc. #: 2020.017; 2020.029; 2020.031; 2020.037; 2020.038; 2020.059; 2022.006; 2022.016 

 

 

Acc # 

Ser 

# Series Title 

Sub-

ser 

# Subseries Title 

Folder 

/File# 

Item  

# File Title Scope and Content 

Extent or 

Physical 

Description Date(s) Notes 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 4 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Rossland to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

suggests she looks into 

buying Bigas(?) Scots(?) 

place; worried that John is not 

reliable to look after things; 

describes work at the mine; 

trying to get a wage increase; 

sending express (money) 

orders home ; asks about the 

business at home 

3 pages 8 

August 

1895 

Persons referenced: 

Bigas(?) Scots(?); John; 

Dan Jack; the persels 

(Purcell?); Hugh 

McEachern; Wil 

Nichols; Frank 

Nickerson; J D. 

Copland; J Williams; G 

Stewart; John Mcintosh; 

Aunty Mill (Amelia?) 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 5 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Rossland to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: refers 

to death of Willie Mcintosh; 

does not want to send money 

by letter as the stages are 

getting held up; death at the 

mine (through typhoid?); the 

Center Star (mining) Co. 

cutting down cedars; there are 

16 hotels and as many saloons 

3 pages 6&7 

Sept 

1895 

Persons referenced: 

Annie; Willie Mcintosh; 

Dave N; Frank 

 

Unclear whether there 

is a missing page or the 

pages are misnumbered. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 6 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  refers to money sent to his 

mother;  expresses interest in 

buying Doctor J. Alunes (?) 

place 

1 page 15 Oct 

(1895?) 

Persons referenced: 

Dave and Don Nichern 

(?): friends; Doctor J. 

Alunes (?) 

 

Reverse side has a print 

of "The French in 

Holland" 

 

Dated Tuesday, Oct 15, 

no year. October 15 fell 

on a Tuesday in 1895. 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 7 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: hopes the Copeland 

Company will get something 

started in Goldenville; hopes 

that "Pa" will get to be 

manager of Gladstone; (pages 

3-6? missing); doesn't know 

whether he will stay there all 

winter; he was there 4 years 

ago for his health; says he 

could get John a job in the 

mine; witnessing Deleriam 

Tremmors (sic) has put him 

off strong drink; hasn't 

received a letter from Pa 

4 pages 24 Oct 

1895 

Persons referenced: 

Jenner; John 

McQuarrie; Geo 

Stewart; Bil 

Mackinths(?); Cam 

McDonald; John; Geo 

Elliot; John Sweeney; 

May; Geo Ross 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 8 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Eholt to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: both (he and 

John?) are in good health; 

expects mine to close by end 

of month; thinking of taking a 

trip to California; thinks John 

should go home 

2 pages 4 Jan 

1901 

Persons referenced: 

May; Mr Parrish; 

Hutchens 

 

Lacunae in letter 

resulting from removal 

of stamp from envelope 

Written on The "BC" 

Chartered Company, 

Ltd letterhead 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 9 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Eholt to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: sorry father is 

not well; asking whether they 

can buy the parries (parish?) 

place where the minister 

lives; mine manager in 

Rossland trying to complete 

purchase of another mine - 

RHA sent Jean to buy stock 

2 pages 7 June 

1901 

Persons referenced: 

Lockie Frase(r?); Len 

Jame(s?); Jean 

 

Return address on 

envelope: The "BC" 

Chartered Company, 

Ltd, Eholt, BC 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 10 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Eholt to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: owner of New 

York copper refinery came to 

buy copper matt(?) from the 

smelters 

2 pages 21 June 

1901 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 11 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Eholt to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: strike at 

Rossland; making contract 

with Mother Lode Smelter to 

handle our ore; Trail Smelter 

closed down; asks about 

getting the parries (?) place 

2 pages 29 July 

1901 

Persons referenced: Mc 

Grath 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 12 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Eholt to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: coal mine strike 

is worse; suit against Coal Co. 

re: 32 people killed in May - 

not properly ventilated; C W 

wired him for $1000 - Robert 

asked for note payable on 

demand; considering going to 

Africa; changed boarding 

house; hopes C W is 

successful in steamer business 

4 pages 4 Aug 

1901 

Persons referenced: 

Ethel; Mt Parrish; John; 

C W  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 13 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Eholt to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: refers to 

attempts to buy parrier(?) 

place; discusses Ethel's 

education - suggests she train 

as a college teacher; asks if 

May wants to take a college 

course; offers to pay for 

sisters' education; no 

settlement of labour troubles 

4 pages 25 Aug 

1901 

Persons referenced: Mr 

Murdoch; Mr Stewart; 

Lillis King (cousin?); 

Sir Wm Van Horn; 

Ethel; May 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 14 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Eholt to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: Le Roi Co 

starting to work again; 

sending her pictures of 

himself in the mine from the 

Mining Journal  

3 pages 31 Aug 

1901 

Persons referenced: 

May; Miss MacKintosh, 

daughter of bookkeeper; 

Jean 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 15 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Eholt to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: appears to be 

discussing an estate sale at 

which he asks his mother to 

buy jewellery and a piano; 

writes about wedding of 

Hutchens(?) daughter 

3 pages 20 Nov 

1901 

Persons referenced: 

Hutchens daughter; Art 

McQuarrie;  C W; 

Emma 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 16 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Eholt to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: the purchase of 

the jewellery 

1 page 5 Dec 

1901 

Persons referenced: 

John; Mr Parrish 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 17 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Eholt to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: sent money to 

pay bill at store; expects to be 

through at current mine by 

January; railroad will be 

completed before spring; asks 

her not to let C W read the 

letter 

2 pages 6 Dec 

1901 

Persons referenced: 

John; C W 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 18 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson in 

Eholt to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: fall in copper 

prices 

2 pages 21 Dec 

1901 

Persons referenced: Mr 

Parrish 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 19 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: glad to hear family had 

pleasant Christmas, discusses 

mining operations, says he 

plans to vacation in California 

before starting next job 2 pages, 1 

envelope 

January 

9, 1902 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "Dear 

Mother … Your Loving 

Son Bob" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 20 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: returned to work at B.C. 

Mine, received Christmas 

gifts from coworkers, 

discusses mining operations, 

confirms "all the boys" are 

well 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

January 

12, 1902 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 21 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: mining business, says he 

will keep Jack (John 

Anderson) working there as 

long as he can 

1 page  

January 

17, 1902 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "Dear 

Mother … Your Loving 

Son Bob" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 22 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re had visit from Hutchins, 

discusses mining business and 

closure of B.C. Mine, offers 

to help pay for his sisters to 

continue school 2 pages, 1 

envelope 

January 

19, 1902 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 23 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  B.C. Mine is closed, 

discusses mine operations, 

thinks it would do John good 

to rough it a little to "find 

how the ordinary men in this 

country live", Robert's next 

position uncertain 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

January 

30, 1902 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "Dear 

Mother … Your Loving 

Son Bob" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 24 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: travelled from B.C. to 

Spokane, Washington, 

leaving for Portland Oregon 

and then on to Oakland, 

California 1 page 

Februar

y 8, 

1902 

Handwritten Letter, on 

letterhead from Pacific 

Hotel in Spokane, 

Washington; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son Bob" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 25 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: travelled from "Frisco" to 

Seattle, Washington by 

steamer, on way back to B.C., 

Uncle John (John 

MacDonald), cousins Henry 

and Emma (MacDonald) 

came to see him off at San 

Francisco, "poor auntie 

3 pages, 1 

envelope 

May 14, 

1902 

Handwritten Letter, on 

Letterhead from Hotel 

Seattle, Seattle, 

Washington;  Refers to" 

Auntie" Elizabeth 

(MacKeen) MacDonald, 

Uncle John MacDonald 

and cousins Henry and 

Emma;  Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear 
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(Caroline's sister Elizabeth) 

confined to her bed" 

Mother … Your Loving 

Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 26 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  travelling, at Spokane, 

Washington on way to Eholt, 

B.C., discusses mining 

operations and economy 1 page, 1 

envelope 

May 16, 

1902 

Handwritten Letter, on 

letterhead from Pacific 

Hotel in Spokane, 

Washington; Salutation 

and Signature: "Dear 

Mother … Your Loving 

Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 27 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  washout on road 

interfering with mail, 

discusses mine business, 

heard from cousin Em (Emily 

MacDonald) that Emily's 

mother (Caroline's sister) is 

not well, received news by 

phone that Ed Savage died 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

July 7, 

1902 

Handwritten Letter, 

Letterhead "B.C. Mine, 

Summit Camp, Eholt, 

B.C.", Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear 

Mother … Your Loving 

Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 28 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  cousin Em wrote that her 

mother is not doing well, 

brother C.W. sent telegram 

asking Robert to buy shares in 

steamer, Robert declined re 

uncertain economy, hopes the 

old mine (B.C. Mine)will 

reopen soon 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

July 25, 

1902 

Handwritten Letter, 

Letterhead "B.C. Mine, 

Summit Camp, Eholt, 

B.C.", Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Mother … Your Loving 

Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 29 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: had Sunday off, spent 

Saturday night in town, some 

discussion of mine business 

1 page 

August 

12, 1902 

Handwritten Letter, 

"BC Mine" handwritten 

at top; Salutation and 

Signature:  "My Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

Son RHA" 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 30 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: disappointed to hear that 

John is drawing on his 

savings "very foolish", will 

rehire John as soon as 

possible,  sent C.W. a 

thousand dollars toward the 

steamer, "good thing he was 

thankfull for once in his life 

wonder if he would do the 

same for me" 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

August 

18, 1902 

Handwritten Letter,  

Letterhead "B.C. Mine, 

Summit Camp, Eholt, 

B.C."; Salutation and 

Signature:  "My Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 31 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: cousin Em grieving loss of 

her mother (Caroline's sister 

Elizabeth), prospects at mine 

are improving , Robert's boss, 

Mr Parrish is pleased with his 

work 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

August 

22, 1902 

Handwritten Letter, 

Letterhead "B.C. Mine, 

Summit Camp, Eholt, 

B.C."; Salutation and 

Signature:  "My Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

Son Bob" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 32 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: typing first letter, mine 

doing well "prospects are 

improving splendid", Jack 

doing well and gaining weight 

1 page, I 

envelope 

Septemb

er 6, 

1902 

Typewritten letter- on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "dear 

mother … Your Loving 

Son R.H. Anderson" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 33 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: has been very busy, mine 

reopened August 29, got raise 

of $25 per month,(Post Script) 

John arrived at mine to work 

on Sept 8 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

Septemb

er 7, 

1902 

Handwritten Letter, 

Letterhead "B.C. Mine, 

Summit Camp, Eholt, 

B.C.", date August 7, 

1902 seems to be an 

error, as he refers to 

mine reopening on 

August 29, 1902, and 

Post Script is dated 

September 8; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Good  

night mother"; Post 
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Script closes: "Love to 

all Bob" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 34 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: all well, "busy as a hen 

with 13 chickens but I am 

very well contented", mine 

doing well, expects large 

dividends, received letters 

from May and Em, "wrote to 

CW some few days ago 

concerning that money" 1 page 

Septemb

er 22, 

1902 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Busy Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 35 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  tells mother "…we are 

both (Robert and John) 

enjoying good health and 

getting along nicely as usual", 

discusses mine activities 

including proposed work at 

Le Roi Mine (Rossland, B.C.) 2 pages 

January 

29, 1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 36 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: Jack started day shift, 

work at Le Roi Mine will 

proceed 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

Februar

y 2, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 37 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  "… we are both (Robert 

and John) very well and 

getting along nicely as usual",  

Mr Parrish going to Rossland, 
1 page 

Februar

y 5, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 
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Robert staying at Eholt, 

Robert expects salary increase  

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 38 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  attended a formal banquet 

in honour of Mr Parrish, 

Robert awarded $50 per 

month increase in salary and 

will stay at B.C. Mine, Eholt,  

B.C. 

I page, 1 

envelope, 

one banquet 

invitation  

Februar

y 10, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RH 

Anderson" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 39 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  Robert is on a business 

trip to Republic Mine, 

Washington for B.C. Mine 

Co, "My expenses on this trip 

have no limit what do you 

think of RHA now" 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

March 

2, 1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

letterhead of 

"Greenwood Club, 

Greenwood, B.C.", 

Salutation and 

Signature:  "My Dear 

Mother ... Your Loving 

Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 40 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  Mr Parrish's health 

improving slowly, Robert 

hopes to see him next week, 

work at mine going well 

1 page 

March 

17, 1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

letterhead "Rossland 

Club, Rossland, B.C, 

Salutation and 

Signature:  "My Dear 

Mother … Your Loving 

Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 41 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  still sampling at Republic 

Mine (Republic, 

Washington), "The lady that 

runs this house has very nice 

daughter and she plays very 

nicely", Mr Parrish went to 

Rossland 1 page 

March 

25, 1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

letterhead "The Webster 

Hotel", Republic, 

Washington, Salutation 

and Signature:  "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RH 

Anderson"  
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 42 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: returned from Republic 

Mine, may soon be 

supervising Denoro Mine for 

bank in addition to duties at 

B.C. Mine, "Between the two 

sallerys guess I will soon be 

abel to buy myself a new hat 

anway" 2 pages 

April 5, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son 

RHAnderson (Esq)" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 43 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  busy supervising both 

B.C. Mine and Oro Denoro 

Mine   

1 page, 1 

envelope 

April 

14, 1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Love to 

all B (piece missing)" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 44 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: all enjoying good health, 

sending some paper "you will 

notice some hot air in one 

regarding RHA",  job offer at 

Dominion Copper Mines 1 page, 1 

envelope 

April 

20, 1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son Bob" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 45 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  offering advice re parents' 

possible purchase of "Hattie 

place", neither Robert nor 

John plan to attend May's 

wedding, Robert is happy 

with his income: "This month 

with my two sallerys will be 

the largest of my life and 

infact larger than any man of 

my age in the country or the 

next one to it" 3 pages 

April 26 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son Bob" 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 46 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  Robert is superintendent 

of both B.C. Mine and Oro 

Denoro Mine, discussed 

mining work, received a letter 

from (cousin) Emma 

2 pages 

May 7, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 47 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  discussed mine activities, 

going to buy a saddle horse 

for Mr Parrish and arrange to 

have it sent to him 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

May 23, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 48 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  Mr Parrish resigned re 

shortages between mine and 

smelter, Robert may return 

home when Mr Parrish leaves 

at end of month  

1 page, 1 

envelope 

June 2, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

Company Letterhead: 

"Le Roi Mining 

Company, Limited", 

Rossland, British 

Columbia, Salutation 

and Signature:  "Dear 

Mother … Love to all 

RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 49 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  will attend banquet, may 

work for Spitze Mine in 

Rossland 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

June 15, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

Company Letterhead:  

"Denoro Mines, 

Limited", Rossland, 

British Columbia, 

Handwritten "Eholt", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Mother … Bye RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 50 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  supervisors from Oro 

Denoro are pleased with 

Robert's work and he expects 

positive articles in papers 

soon (will send them to 

1 page 

June 24, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

Company Letterhead:  

"Denoro Mines, 

Limited", (Rossland 

crossed out), British 

Columbia, Handwritten 

"Eholt", Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 
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mother), hopes Mr Parrish's 

health improves 

Mother … Your Loving 

Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 51 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  received letters from 

mother and from May, 

pleased to hear all are well, 

travelled to Rossland to look 

at mining equipment  

1 page, 1 

envelope 

July 3, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

Company Letterhead:  

"Denoro Mines, 

Limited", Rossland, 

British Columbia, 

Handwritten "Eholt", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Mother … Love to all 

RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 52 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  discusses mine work, Mr 

Parrish is at hot springs for 

treatment of rheumatism, 

John doing well at mine 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

July 7, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

Company Letterhead:  

"Denoro Mines, 

Limited", Rossland, 

British Columbia, 

Handwritten "Eholt", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Mother … Your Loving 

son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 53 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: had some visitors but too 

busy to entertain, Mr Parrish 

feeling better, mine doing 

well  

1 page, 1 

envelope 

July 13, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

Company Letterhead:  

"Denoro Mines, 

Limited", Rossland, 

British Columbia, 

Handwritten "Eholt", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Mother … Your Loving 

son Bob" 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 54 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  very busy, ore seems to be 

improving at Denoro, B.C. 

Mine likely to close this 

month, sorry to hear sad news 

about Aunt Cass (Catherine 

MacKeen Mackenzie) 

"terribel clamity to befall any 

person", "C.W. has had that 

money of mine for over a year 

now think it time for him to 

cash up.  You can aske him 

for it & let me know his 

answer" 

2 pages 

letter, 1 

page mine 

report 

July 16, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

Company Letterhead:  

"Denoro Mines, 

Limited", Rossland, 

British Columbia, 

Handwritten "Eholt", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Mother … Your Loving 

son Bob" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 55 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  responded to mother's 

general news from home, 

B.C. Mine closing "It will be 

like leaving home for me to 

leave here", hopes to employ 

some of the men from B.C. 

Mine at Denoro Mine  

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

July 23, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

company letterhead: 

"The B.C. Chartered 

Company, Limited", 

Eholt, B.C.; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 56 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  starting work at Le Roi 

("the big mine"),  hopes to 

bring it out of poor condition, 

Jack (John Anderson) will 

start work in a few days  

1 page, 1 

envelope 

August 

10, 1903 

Handwritten Letter,  

Letterhead "The Palace" 

at Rossland, B.C., 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son Bob" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 57 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  thanks mother for 

compliments and 

encouragement, still living 

downtown and commutes to 

mine on Mr Parrish's horse, 

Robert and Mr Parrish will 

move in to Superintendents' 

house when it is empty, 1 page 

August 

23, 1903 

Handwritten Letter, 

Notepaper Head 

"Rossland Club, 

Rossland, B.C.", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son RHA" 
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thinking to teaching Jack to 

be a timberman  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 58 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: advising his mother about 

her plans to build a house in 

Sherbrooke, discussing his 

plans for Jack's (John 

Anderson's) training 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

August 

31, 1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

Company Letterhead: 

"Le Roi Mining 

Company, Limited", 

Rossland, British 

Columbia, First page 

date and salutation 

missing (date taken 

from post mark), 

Signature:  "...Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 59 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: responding to news from 

home: Glad to hear Alex is 

improving, re May's marriage 

being postponed again: "Well 

if I was a girl don't think I 

would put up with a man that 

slow", re having house built: 

"By all means do as you see 

fit I am prepared & willing to 

helpe you at a minute notice", 

Robert going to meet with 

CPR with intention of having 

another track built at Denoro 

Mine.  

1 page, 1 

envelope 

Septemb

er 5, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

Company Letterhead: 

"Le Roi Mining 

Company, Limited", 

Rossland, British 

Columbia, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Bye 

Bye Love to All, Bob" 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 60 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  bought more shares in 

Denoro Mine, would like 

retire: "its about time for me 

to have a home of my own", 

Mr Parrish having electrical 

treatment for rheumatism in 

Spokane as he had in 

California, Robert longs to 

spend a few months in 

California again, re Ethel 

asked for money: Robert asks 

his mother to "get some from 

C.W. and give him receipt for 

same.  Think its about time he 

was digging up the remainder 

of that coin anway, he has had 

it now over one year" 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

October 

9, 1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

Company Letterhead: 

"Le Roi Mining 

Company, Limited", 

Rossland, British 

Columbia, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 61 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  attending a bachelor party 

for bank president at Rossland 

Club, writing as he waits for 

guests to arrive 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

October 

10, 1903 

Handwritten Letter, 

Notepaper Head 

"Rossland Club, 

Rossland, B.C.", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 62 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  thank you for 

compliments, John doing well 

"guess he will make out 

O.K.",  discusses mine 

progress, "The Purcell boys 

are very well & working ever 

day" 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

October 

19, 1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

Company Letterhead: 

"Le Roi Mining 

Company, Limited", 

Rossland, British 

Columbia, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 63 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  Mr Parrish confined to his 

room with rheumatism, 

Robert attended play 

"Merchant of Venice", Jack 

(John) doing a good job at 

sampling, discuss mine 

activities  2 pages 

Novemb

er 15, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

Company Letterhead: 

"Le Roi Mining 

Company, Limited", 

Rossland, British 

Columbia, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 64 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  payday, Jack had $125 "I 

have been after him to send it 

to you he is afraid C.W. will 

be after him for it", hockey 

club preparing to compete for 

B.C. Cup 

1 page 

Decemb

er 10, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, 

Letterhead "The 

Rossland Hockey Club, 

Season 1903-1904, 

Rossland, B.C.", 

Among officers named 

in letterhead:  

"President, R. H. 

Anderson", Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 65 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  great success at mine, 

rather than send Christmas 

gifts, Robert says "I will give 

you an order on C.W. for one 

hundred & you can get the 

folks all something useful.  I 

am rather anxious to get that 

money from him anway." 2 pages, 1 

envelope 

Decemb

er 16, 

1903 

Handwritten Letter, on 

Company Letterhead: 

"Le Roi Mining 

Company, Limited", 

Rossland, British 

Columbia, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … 

Wishing you all a verry 

happy Xmas I remain 

your Loving Son RHA" 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 66 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  urges mother not to worry 

"eyes getting quite strong 

again & am feeling verry well 

indeed", successful month at 

mine "So you can be on 

lookout for another dividend 

from this old mine", had 

ladies hockey team down 

mine today, recieved "all 

kinds of invitations to call at 

thair Club & Homes when 

ever I came to Revilstope" 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

Februar

y 29, 

1904 

Handwritten Letter, on 

Company Letterhead: 

"Le Roi Mining 

Company, Limited", 

Rossland, British 

Columbia, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 67 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: both pleased to hear father 

is well again, Mr Parrish still 

unwell, discusses mine 

prosperity, enclosing some 

papers  

1 page 

March 

6, 1904 

Date written: "Mar 6th 

94", filed under "March 

6, 1904"; Handwritten 

Letter, on Company 

Letterhead: "Le Roi 

Mining Company, 

Limited", Rossland, 

British Columbia, 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Mother … Your Loving 

Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 68 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  writing from downtown, 

attending meeting of Hockey 

Club, may visit Mr Parrish 

who is still not well  

I page, 1 

envelope 

March 

7, 1904 

Handwritten Letter, 

Notepaper Head 

"Rossland Club, 

Rossland, B.C.", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son RHA" 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 69 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: responding to mother's 

news from home: Robert 

doesn't think mother should 

bother with boarders when 

"help is so hard to get", wants 

mother to make sure McKay 

place is good value for money 

if they choose to buy it, 

Robert does not think father 

should take his name out of 

the business "CW would then 

have everything & no doubt it 

would not last long as his 

ideas are always larger than 

himself", bank manager told 

Robert he is admired and 

appreciated throughout the 

community, Robert has 

attained financial success but 

remembers his roots, Mr 

Parrish not well 

4 pages, 1 

envelope 

March 

20, 1904 

Handwritten Letter,  

Company Letterhead: 

"Le Roi Mining 

Company, Limited", 

Rossland, British 

Columbia, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 70 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  snow and mudslides 

interrupting train service, 

valuable shipments from mine 

to be sent in locked and 

guarded train cars, "What do 

you think I had a letter from 

father and a deed to be signed 

which I shall attend to at 

once" 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

April 

20, 1904 

Handwritten Letter, 

Company Letterhead: 

"Le Roi Mining 

Company, Limited", 

Rossland, British 

Columbia, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 71 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  Mr Parrish soon returning 

to mine, Robert is invited to 

dine with another mine 

manager 1 page, 1 

envelope 

April 

24, 1904 

Handwritten Letter, 

Company Letterhead: 

"Le Roi Mining 

Company, Limited", 

Rossland, British 

Columbia, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 
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Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 72 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  Mr Parrish soon returning 

to mine, had to lay off some 

workers, urges mother to 

decide whether to buy or 

build and get settled this 

summer, Jack sent Ethel 

money 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

April 

28, 1904 

Handwritten Letter, 

Company Letterhead: 

"Le Roi Mining 

Company, Limited", 

Rossland, British 

Columbia, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 73 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  returned from visiting Mr 

Parrish in Spokane, enclosing 

$100 order from Jack and 

$100 from Robert "do as you 

wish with it all" 

1 page 

May 11, 

1904 

Handwritten Letter, 

Company Letterhead: 

"Le Roi Mining 

Company, Limited", 

Rossland, British 

Columbia, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RH 

Anderson" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 74 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  both very well and getting 

along as usual, Mr Parrish 

returned and doing well, some 

discussion of mine business, 

Robert's birthday on Tuesday: 

will close mine for day but 

won't have party "as the girls 

will then all know how old I 

am" 1 page 

May 22, 

1904 

Handwritten Letter, 

Company Letterhead: 

"Le Roi Mining 

Company, Limited", 

Rossland, British 

Columbia, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

2 75 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  "Everything is moving 

along slowly & now I am 

anxious to get away from this 

mine have a rest then russel 

up a new job", Mr MacKenzie 

"has used Mr Parrish very 
1 page, 1 

envelope 

June 5, 

1904 

Handwritten Letter, 

Company Letterhead: 

"Le Roi Mining 

Company, Limited", 

Rossland, British 

Columbia, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 



Title proper: Anderson family fonds 

Acc. #: 2020.017; 2020.029; 2020.031; 2020.037; 2020.038; 2020.059; 2022.006; 2022.016 

 

 

Acc # 

Ser 

# Series Title 

Sub-

ser 

# Subseries Title 

Folder 

/File# 

Item  

# File Title Scope and Content 

Extent or 

Physical 

Description Date(s) Notes 

mean", several job options to 

consider 

Dear Mother … Your 

Loving Son RHA" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

3   Mabel E. 

Anderson 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her elder daughter, Mabel 

E. Anderson 

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

3 1 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

Letter, Mabel E. Anderson 

(May) in Halifax to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: May 

and Ethel went to the Ladies 

College 

1 page 17 Sept 

(1901?) 

Persons referenced: 

Miss Scott; Ethel 

 

No year on the letter. It 

appears to be written in 

May's first year at the 

college. In a letter to his 

mother dated 25 August 

1901, Robert offered to 

pay for May's 

education. In a letter to 

Caroline Anderson 

dated 13 December 

1901, Don Fraser 

mentioned sending his 

love to the girls at the 

college. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

3 2 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

Letter, Mabel E. Anderson 

(May) to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: says she will 

never marry; talks about the 

college; received express 

(money) order from Bob 

3 pages 1901(?) Persons referenced: 

George Ross; Mrs Ross; 

Mrs Truman;  

Ethel; Bob 

 

Undated letter. It 

appears to be written in 

May's first year at the 

college. In a letter to his 

mother dated 25 August 

1901, Robert offered to 

pay for May's 
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education. In a letter to 

Caroline Anderson 

dated 13 December 

1901, Don Fraser 

mentioned sending his 

love to the girls at the 

college. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

3 3 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

Letter, Mabel E. Anderson 

(May) to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson(?), re: writes about 

life at college 

1 page 1901(?) Persons referenced: 

Major Sargent Long; 

Mr Thom; Bruce 

McCray; Mrs Wilson; 

Mrs Parris; Ethel 

 

First page missing, no 

salutation. 

 

Undated letter. It 

appears to be written in 

May's first year at the 

college. In a letter to his 

mother dated 25 August 

1901, Robert offered to 

pay for May's 

education. In a letter to 

Caroline Anderson 

dated 13 December 

1901, Don Fraser 

mentioned sending his 

love to the girls at the 

college. 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

3 4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

Letter, Mable E. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  travel to Halifax to have 

suit made and fitted, "Herbie 

met me at one of the stations 

shortly after we left New 

Glasgow … I stopped off in 

Truro (with Herbie) until a 

quarter to nine … Are you 

simply shocked to death, I did 

not think it was a very terrible 

thing to do after Herbie going 

to so much trouble to see me",  

wedding to be postponed to 

September, discussed clothing 

prices "I will have to draw on 

you for some money 

Monday" 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

July 9, 

1903 

Handwritten letter,  

from Halifax, N.S., 

Salutation and 

Signature:  "My dear 

mother … May" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

3 5 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

Partial letter, post script only,  

Mable E. Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  asking her mother to send 

a trunk with some clothing 

and a cake, by mail to the 

Cross Roads, "I will feel very 

foolish if I do not have cake 

to give my callers", "We 

expect to be at the East River 

St Mary's on Saturday" 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

July 27, 

1904 

Handwritten letter, on 

notepaper from "New 

St. Louis Hotel, 

Quebec", Signature:  

"Yours very lovingly, 

May" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

3 6 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

Card, Mabel and Alexander 

A. Gunn to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

compliments; wedding date; 

Mabel Elizabeth Anderson 

(Anderson crossed out) 

1 page, 1 

envelope undated   

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4   John Alexander 

Anderson 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her youngest son, John 

Alexander "Jack" Anderson 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 1 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John A. Anderson at 

BC Mine to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

things looking good at the 

mine; will bank his money in 

BC for now rather than send it 

home 

2 pages 26 June 

1901(?) 

Persons referenced: 

Bob; Smith Curtis, 

premier(?) of the Co. 

(member of the BC 

Legislature for West 

Coutenay Rossland); 

Mr Parrish 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 2 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John A. Anderson at 

BC Mines to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: talk 

of a strick (sic) at Phonex 

2 pages 3 

August 

1901 

Persons referenced: 

May; Miss 

MackIntos(h?); Billie 

Harkness from 

Sherbrooke; Billie Jean 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 3 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John A. Anderson at 

BC Mines to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: will 

put his paycheck in the local 

bank as he doesn't know when 

he may need it;  there may be 

trouble there in May; Bob has 

been to Rossland and 

Greenwood; new men brought 

bed bugs with them; Billy 

Jean is training every day 

2 pages 13 

August 

1901 

Persons referenced: 

Bob; Billy Jean 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 4 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John A. Anderson at 

BC Mines to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

participated in fire fighting 

2 pages 21 

August 

1901 

Persons referenced: 

Jack Sutherland; Alex 

Jordan; Bob ; Billie 

Jean; Ethel 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 5 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  responding to news from 

home:  "Ethel general makes 

things lively when she is 

around", mine closing soon, 

"Bob wants me to go home 

for a wile", wrote to cousin 

Emma MacDonald and 

thanked her for the book she 

sent 1 page 

January 

6, 1902 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

Eholt, B.C. , Salutation 

and Signature:  "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

loving son Jack" 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 6 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  arrived at Eholt, B.C., 

"everything very quiet around 

here", will leave tomorrow to 

see coal mining camp at 

Rossland, B.C. 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

June 20, 

1902 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

Eholt, B.C. , Salutation 

and Signature:  "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

loving son John" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 7 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  glad to hear you are all 

well, discussed mine activity, 

working night shift, sees Bob 

going in and out of office but 

"don't room together now", 

"find it pretty lonesome 

around here now", "I suppose 

CW has let the steam ship 

business drop... he said he 

would deposit that money to 

my credit ... so you can see 

that it is fixed up all rite" 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

Septemb

er 21, 

1902 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, Salutation 

and Signature:  "Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son John Anderson" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 8 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  glad to hear you are all 

well, writing from engine 

room, just came back from 

supper, concern re inspection 

and examination coming up 

"lots of engineers could not 

pass", sent an order for fifty 

dollars in Bob's letter 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

October 

10, 1902 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, Salutation 

and Signature:  "Dear 

Mother … your baby 

boy John" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 9 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re: glad to hear you are all 

well, received letter from 

May, will send money home 

in a few days, writing from 

engine room, discusses mine 

activity, inspector hasn't come 

yet  2 pages 

Novemb

er 6, 

1902 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, Salutation 

and Signature:  "My 

Dear Mother … your 

loving son John" 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 10 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  enclosed express order for 

$80.00, inspector hasn't 

turned up yet, mine busy, 

shipping four or five cars of 

ore a day, re Bluenose sold to 

an English Co.:  "Goldenville 

will be turned upside down". 1 page 

Novemb

er 11, 

1902 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, Salutation 

and Signature:  "My 

Dear Mother … yours 

truly John" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 11 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  discussed news from 

home:  glad all are well, glad 

parents got furnace, writing 

from engine room, 

compressor shaking 

everything "but you will not 

mind a few mistacks", man 

injured from fall at mine, 

work slowing down: "I think 

about three months more will 

finish the old B C" 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

Novemb

er 30, 

1902 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, Salutation 

and Signature:  "My 

Dear Mother … your 

loving son John" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 12 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  "Poor Billie Jean is not 

expected to live … has the 

fever", "I don't know why 

Clarie don't answer my letters 

I hope you didn't tell him that 

I said if I sent my money 

home he would try and get it"  1 page 

January 

16, 1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, Salutation 

and Signature:  "Dear 

Mother … your loving 

son John" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 13 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  sending $150 today, coal 

mines out on strike again, on 

day shift now, "we are all 

well and getting along fine" 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

Februar

y 13, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, Salutation 

and Signature:  "Dear 

Mother … your loving 

son John" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 14 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  "I think some of my 

letters must go astray.  I am 

sure I have never gone a 
1 page 

Februar

y 27, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, Salutation 

and Signature:  "My 
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month without writing", will 

send some photos soon 

dear Mother … your 

loving son John" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 15 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  received 3 letters from 

home: mother, "May" 

(Mable) and "Clarie" 

(Clarence), adding: "It’s a 

long time since I had one 

from him", he hopes smallpox 

"not bad" in Goldenville, CPR 

strike "going to be the worst 

yet",  rotating shifts instead of 

just nights, attends some 

dances in Eholt 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

March 

18, 1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, Salutation 

and Signature:  "My 

dear Mother … your 

loving son John" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 16 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  glad to hear all are well 

and "the smallpox has not 

spred any", got sick from 

eating canned lobster, "had a 

fine bath and now I must 

wash some socks", uses 

bathtub in the engine room 

1page, 1 

envelope 

March 

25, 1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, significant 

pieces torn away, 

Salutation and 

Signature:  "My dear 

Mother …  loving son 

John"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 17 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  proud of Bob being 

offered management of Oro 

Denoro Mine, "Bob was 

feeling so good today he 

could hardly speak.  he said to 

me a little wile ago what will 

Sandy think of that.  Meaning 

Pa.", strikes are settled, will 

be shipping ore again soon 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

April 1, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, Salutation 

and Signature:  "My 

dear Mother …  your 

loving son John"  
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 18 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  glad to hear the smallpox 

scare is over, BC mine soon 

closing,  "I wrote to CW the 

other day and toled him to 

give you that money of mine 

or to deposit in the Bank to 

my credit.  I don't suppose he 

will like it but I can't help it. I 

must look out for my own has 

I have to work for all I get", 

will write to May soon 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

April 

20, 1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, Salutation 

and Signature:  "Dear 

Mother …  your loving 

son John"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 19 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  glad all are well at home, 

discusses mine activities, pay 

check $89.50, Bob doing well 

at mines: "...is a pretty smart 

little chap if I do say it", John 

does machinery repairs and 

fixed a pump no one else 

could repair 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

May 6, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, Salutation 

and Signature:  "My 

dear Mother … love to 

all Jack"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 20 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re: went to Greenwood and 

brought Mr Parrish's new 

horse to mine "rained from 

time I left Greenwood till I 

got hom.  I was a pretty 

looking thing when I got 

here" 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

May 29, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, Salutation 

and Signature:  "Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son John Anderson"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 21 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  glad all are well at home, 

Bob has "a dandy new horse", 

"sorry Mr Stuart is having 

such a hard time with his 

men", weather very hot at 

mine 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

June 16, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, Salutation 

and Signature:  "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

loving son John"  
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 22 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  sending some photos "so 

you see how your baby boy 

has his room fixed up", 

closing down the BC Mine, 

will take couple of weeks off 

before starting another job, 

Bob has Oro Denoro Mine 

looking fine 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

July 24, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

B.C. Mine, Salutation 

and Signature:  "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

loving son Jack"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 23 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  glad to hear you are all 

well, went for dinner at 

Berry's last evening, plans to 

start work tomorrow 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

August 

13, 1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

Rossland B.C., 

Envelope stamped 

"Return in Ten days to 

Hotel Watson, 

Rossland, B.C.", 

Salutation and 

Signature:  "My Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son John"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 24 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  hasn't gone to work yet, 

some others from B.C. Mine 

have gone to work but "I 

would not take a three dollar 

job", town is preparing for 

Carnival  

1 page, 1 

envelope 

August 

19, 1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

Rossland B.C., 

Envelope stamped 

"Return in Ten days to 

Hotel Watson, 

Rossland, B.C.", 

Salutation and 

Signature:  "Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son John"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 25 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  working hard at mine, 

"pretty tired at nights", Bob is 

busy and I didn't get my 

letters right away, send my 

letters to me at Box 525 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

Septemb

er 3, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

Rossland, piece torn 

from page and 

envelope, Salutation 

and Signature:  "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

loving son J A 

Anderson"  
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 26 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  sorry to hear you are not 

feeling well, "Ed Purcell 

hasn't got his trunk yet - I am 

wating paceley for that cake 

that is in it", discussed work 

at mine, expects to go to Eholt 

at end of month to vote 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

Septemb

er 17, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

Rossland, piece torn 

from page and 

envelope, Salutation 

and Signature:  "My 

Dear Mother … Your 

loving son John"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 27 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  glad to hear you are all 

well, "wrote to CW the other 

day and sent my measure for 

a suit witch I hope he will get 

and send me", Liberal won 

the election, working at 

sampling now, earns $450 a 

day, going to church this 

evening  

1 page, 1 

envelope 

October 

4, 1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

Rossland B.C.,  

Salutation and 

Signature:  "My Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son John"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 28 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re: discussed news from 

home: glad family are all well 

and that Goldenville mines 

are doing well, Bob's horse 

arrived from Eholt and doesn't 

look well, enjoying social 

activities:  plays, church, 

dances, "I am getting to be 

quite a dancer now", has 

private mail box so everybody 

at hotel doesn't handle his 

mail: Box 134 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

October 

20, 1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

Rossland B.C.,  

Salutation and 

Signature:  "My Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son John"  
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 29 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  "Box 134" written 4x 

(also "don't for get"), 

discussed mine activity, plans 

to move in with Bob soon "he 

has everything fixed up in 

fine shape", if he doesn't hear 

from CW soon he will order a 

suit locally, responded to 

mother's inquiry re lady-

friends: "Yas I have meet a lot 

of nice girls and women. I am 

invited to lots of nice places. I 

have had a fine time since I 

have been here" 2 pages 

Novemb

er 5, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

Rossland B.C.,  

Salutation and 

Signature:  "My Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son John"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 30 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  glad to hear you are well, 

responded to mother's 

concern of sons not writing 

often "I thought I wrote home 

about every week.  It seems to 

me that I write a lot more 

letters than I get", living on 

the hill with Bob "live like too 

Kings", enjoyed Masquerade 

ball on Friday, suit CW sent is 

very good, heavy snow this 

year, Purcell boys doing well 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

Novemb

er 22, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, on 

Headed Note paper 

"Rossland Club. 

Rossland, B.C.", 

Salutation and 

Signature:  "My Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son John"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 31 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  glad to hear father feeling 

better, discussed hockey 

season, school mate of CW 

(Kirk) now working at mine, 

Purcell boys both well 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

Februar

y 26, 

1904 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

Rossland B.C.,  

Salutation and 

Signature:  "Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son Jack"  
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 32 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  had letter from Harry 

Archibald asking if he could 

have work - they asked him to 

come, young man fell into a 

shaft and died, heavy snow 

this winter, Mr Parrish 

recovering slowly 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

March 

30, 1904 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

Rossland B.C.,  

Salutation and 

Signature:  "Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son John"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 33 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  glad to hear all are well, 

Harry Archibald hasn't 

arrived yet, mining activity 

slow, won medals for  hockey 

season, not enough people for 

baseball team, Ethel sent Bob 

a clipping about her recital, 

will write to May soon.  

1 page, 1 

envelope 

May 8, 

1904 

Handwritten letter, on 

"Sampler's Report" 

paper from LE ROI 

MINING COMPANY, 

LIMITED, from 

Rossland, B.C.,  

Salutation and 

Signature:  "My Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son John"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 34 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  glad to hear all are well, 

Mr Parrish resigned and is 

unwell with lot of pain, Bob 

resigned but McMillan wants 

him to stay, "every one seams 

to have the blues since the Le 

Roi cut down its force" 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

May 27, 

1904 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

Rossland B.C.,  

Salutation and 

Signature:  "My Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son Jack"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 35 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  "very sorry to hear about 

poor Allias death … feel very 

sorry for the Dr. If ever there 

was a good woman I think she 

was one", will be sorry to 

leave Rossland "like it better 

than any place I have ever 

been" 1 page 

June 8, 

1904 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

Rossland B.C., piece 

torn from page, 

Salutation and 

Signature:  "My Dear 

Mother … Love to all 

Jack"  
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 36 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  likes Iron Mask Mine 

except for bunkhouse life, 

hopes for room soon, 

discusses mine work and 

activities 2 pages, 1 

envelope 

July 15, 

1904 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

Iron Mask 

Mine,Kamloops B.C., 

Salutation and 

Signature:  "Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son John"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

4 37 John Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, John Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  sharing room with Tom 

Ferguson now,  timbering the 

mine with Ed Richards, would 

have writen to May if I had 

known she was going to be 

married, "Alex is a lucky 

man...I will write to Mrs 

Gunn sometime soon", 

responding to mother's 

suggestion: says he would 

like to  make his fortune but is 

not interested in getting 

married just now 2 pages 

August 

5, 1904 

Handwritten letter, 

without letterhead, from 

Kamloops B.C., piece 

torn from page, 

Salutation and 

Signature:  "Dear 

Mother … Your loving 

son John"  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5   Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her youngest child, Ethel 

Hattie Anderson.  

      

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 1 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: responding to mother's 

concerns of being out without 

suitable chaperone, defending 

her relationship with Allan 

Cunningham, "Mother I am a 

child no longer. So do not be 

so foolish in the future", 

explains to mother that she 

had to borrow money to send 

the letter and that she is 

"nearly in rags" 

3 pages, 1 

envelope 

Februar

y 16, 

1902 

Handwritten heading: 

"Ladies' College, 

February 16, 1902", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

mother … Your baby 

Ethel" 
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 2 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: thanks mother for sending 

nice box with clothes and 

cake, but Miss Blackwood 

had to pay the transfer driver 

since Ethel didn't have any 

money, discusses costs of 

having dresses made and 

living away from home "I 

trust to providence to send me 

a good registered letter this 

week. I have not one cent to 

my name" 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

April 

27, 1902 

Handwritten, no place 

of origin or date noted, 

post marked Halifax, 

April 27, 1902; 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

mother … Your own 

baby girl Ethel" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 3 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: used the dollar you sent to 

repay money borrowed, 

wishes for a new dress for 

graduation, "You know just 

how you feel when you don't 

look as well dressed as the 

others", instructors are 

pleased with her progress,  "I 

hate to ask you, but I must 

have a new hat...", "I am 

penniless. This envelope is 

borrowed" 2 pages 

May 30, 

1902 

Handwritten heading: 

"Ladies' College, May 

30, 1902"; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

dear mother … Your 

loving baby" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 4 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: thank you for the money, 

will be home next Sunday, 

attending some concerts and 

social engagements, read at a 

concert and was encored 

twice, "I wish you would send 

the money to Mrs Laing…I 

leave on Thursday and I hate 

to go without my bills paid" 2 pages 

June 20, 

1902 

Handwritten, no place 

or origin or date 

written, from contents 

estimated date June 20, 

1902 and place of origin 

Ladies' College, 

Halifax; Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

mother … Your loving 

baby girl, Ethel" 
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 5 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: regrets causing mother to 

worry, does not wish to live in 

Goldenville 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

October 

27, 1902 

Handwritten, torn, 

pieces missing; place of 

origin handwritten: 58 

Robie St. Halifax; date 

taken from post mark; 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

mother … from baby" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 6 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: travelled from 

MacAlpine's home in Halifax 

to Truro on Monday, 

expresses sadness that family 

do not write often, "strangers 

are so kind to me, it seems the 

home people have forgotten 

me…"  

1 page, 1 

envelope 

Novemb

er 5, 

1902 

Handwritten heading 

"Truro, N.S. Nov 5", 

envelope post marked 

November 5, 1902, 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

mother…your baby 

Ethel" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 7 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re: appreciates love in 

mother's last letter, expresses 

love for mother and agrees to 

try to be a confidant, has 

fallen in love with Raleigh 

Trites (law student in 

Halifax), will be paid for a 

recital, needs white silk dress 

"you know if I remain here I 

will need some evening 

dresses anyway", "Mrs Stuart 

has offered to board me...I 

imagine between four and 

five dollars" 

3 pages, 1 

envelope 

Novemb

er 10, 

1902 

Handwritten heading: 

"Truro N.S.,Sunday", 

post mark Truro 

November 10, 1902, 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

mother…your loving 

baby" 
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 8 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re: Ethel feeling sick with 

cold, Mr Archibald visits 

regularly to sing and play 

"attentive only as a brother", 

"So far Raleigh Trites has 

first place.", "It takes so  

much now-a-days to clothe a 

girl"; sorry to hear mother has 

been unwell, Ethel's cough is 

getting better, the gingham 

will soon look faded, wishes 

mother would send muslin, 

thank you for the dollar, "...I 

hate friends of mine to go to 

Goldenville it is such a 

terrible place and the people 

are so funny", "Thank you for 

your kind letter and the  

money" 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

Novemb

er 15, 

1902 

Two letters in same 

envelope, Handwritten 

heading: "Tuesday 

Morning", post mark 

Truro no date,letter 

torn, pieces missing, 

date estimated from 

contents, Salutation and 

Signature: " "My dear 

mother…Here comes a 

pupil. Goodbye Ethel" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 9 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re: distraught re mother's 

response to relationship with 

Raleigh Trites, upset re 

mother's response to dental 

bill, explains where she spent 

her money 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

Novemb

er 22, 

1902 

Handwritten heading: 

"Friday Morning", 

envelope post marked 

November 22, 1902, 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear, 

dear Mother…Goodbye 

from baby" 
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 10 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re: had several visitors, Mrs 

Stuart does not ask for board 

until after Ethel starts 

teaching, went on sleigh ride 

with Mr Archibald, Mrs 

Stuart helping Ethel make 

Christmas gifts, would rather 

go to Springhill (with cousin 

Lizzie, Elizabeth MacKenzie) 

for Christmas than to go home 

"I feel that you are all against 

me now at home, and really 

there is nothing that I long for 

as I do for people to love me", 

"How I wish I had some 

winter under wear and a pair 

of overshoes..." 2 pages 

Decemb

er 1, 

1902 

Handwritten heading: 

:Sunday Morning", no 

date or envelope, from 

contents, date estimated 

December 1, 1902 and 

location Truro, 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

Mother…with heaps of 

love baby" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 11 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re:  discusses Christmas in 

Truro, time spent with brother 

Bob during his visit from 

B.C., gifts received, 

encourages mother not to be 

concerned re Mr Trites, will 

start teaching classes next 

week: "twenty pupils in 

physical culture and a few in 

elocution" 3 pages 

January 

4, 1903 

Handwritten heading: 

"Sunday Afternoon", 

from contents, location 

Truro, and date 

estimated January 5, 

1903, Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

Mother…Your loving 

baby Ethel" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 12 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderston to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

re: rented room at "Queen 

Building" for teaching, hopes 

to succeed, "Even if I can pay 

my way it will be better than 

staying in Goldenville" 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

January 

9, 1903 

Handwritten heading 

"Friday Evening", post 

marked January `10, 

1903, Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

Mother … Your loving 

baby Ethel" 
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 13 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  responds to mother's 

concerns of gentlemen callers, 

saying  Mr Archibald and Dr 

Lyall Cock, Mr Burrows and 

Mr Altman are only good 

friends, "you need not fear 

about my throwing myself 

away...Bob and I have too 

much pride to get in with 

people beneath us...",  "I do 

hate to think of living in 

Goldenville...seems hard that 

they who love the beautiful 

must live out their lives in 

such spots as Goldenville" 3 pages 

Februar

y 1, 

1903 

Handwritten heading 

"Wednesday Morning", 

no place of origin or 

date written, from 

contents estimated date 

approximately February 

1, 1903 and place of 

origin Truro; Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

dear mother … Your 

loving baby" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 14 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: hopes mother is recovered 

from illness, busy teaching, 

tutoring and reading at 

concerts,  having headaches 

and trouble sleeping, "I am 

going to write to some of the 

colleges of Music and 

Elocution to ask if they would 

give me my board and tuition 

for my teaching as an 

assistant", cousin Lizzie 

invited Ethel to visit 4 pages 

March 

19, 1903 

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead "Geo. W. 

Stuart, M.E. Gold 

Mining, Truro, Nova 

Scotia", Hand dated: 

March 19, 1903, 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

mother … Your little 

baby Ethel" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 15 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: weather is wretched, Mrs 

Holmes' father passed away, 

asked mother to relay Ethel's 

medical issues to Dr Ellis, 

plans to visit family at 

Springhill Junction on 

weekend, discussed clothing 

needs, paying $12 rent this 

week "breaks me financially" 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

April 4, 

1903 

Handwritten letterhead 

"Truro, April 4/03", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

mother … Write soon to 

your baby Ethel" 
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 16 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: received pretty collar May 

sent, teaching weekend pupils 

during week because of visit 

to Lizzie (MacKeen) at 

Springhill Junction on 

Saturday, assures mother that 

Mr Archibald is attentive to 

her only in a "brotherly way" 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

April 9, 

1903 

Handwritten letterhead 

"Truro, April 9/03", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

mother … I remain your 

little baby Ethel" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 17 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: discussed her readings at 

"Hospital Concert", agreed to 

look into dressmaker for May 

as requested 3 pages, 1 

envelope 

April 

24, 1903 

Handwritten letterhead: 

"Friday Morning", 

postmarked April 24, 

1903, Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

Mother  …love to all, 

Ethel" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 18 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: thanks mother for sending 

night dress and stockings, 

looked into dressmakers in 

Truro for May, but none 

satisfactory, Ethel suggests 

May "go to Halifax and just 

get her work all done nicely", 

Ethel is finishing work at 

Truro so will either go to 

Halifax or return home on 

weekend. 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

June 7, 

1903 

Handwritten letterhead 

"Truro, N.S.  June 

7/03", Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

mother … your loving 

baby Ethel" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 19 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: last week in Truro, will go 

to College in Halifax for a 

day or two to visit friends, 

then travel to Sherbrooke by 

boat, is happy with clothes 

she had made, regrets not able 

to help May have dress made, 

Mr Archibald invited her to 

church 2 pages 

June 14, 

1903 

Handwritten letterhead 

"Truro  June 14/03", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

mother … your loving 

baby Ethel" 
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 20 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: discusses activities in 

Halifax, "Don't expect me 

until I come but I am going 

home by Antigonish" 

3 pages, 1 

envelope 

June 19, 

1903 

Handwritten in pencil, 

top half of first page 

missing,  post marked 

June 19 in Halifax, 

Signature: "Your loving 

baby Ethel" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 21 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: Ethel lost some  

belongings in a house fire, she 

was temporarily overcome by 

smoke in trying to save her 

things, sorry to hear about 

boys killed back home "Mr 

Stuart will no doubt feel 

badly" 2 pages 

Februar

y 15, 

1904 

Handwritten letter, 

letterhead: "Hotel 

Albert, Summer St., 

North Sydney, C.B.", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

Mother … love to all, 

Baby Ethel" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 22 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: thank you for the 

money,advises mother to 

purchase the MacKay House, 

"We could have it so pretty in 

the summer" ,Ethel suggests 

mother tell her the details of 

her indigestion because "Dr 

MacLean puts up a splendid 

medicine for indigestion"  1 page 

Februar

y 16, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

letterhead: "Hotel 

Albert, Summer St., 

North Sydney, C.B.", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

Mother … Your loving 

baby Ethel" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 23 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: mother may not be 

receiving all letters Ethel has 

written: "North Sydney Post 

Office has a reputation of 

reading postal cards and 

keeping parcels so prehaps 

my letters are there", 

discusses teaching activities 

and social engagements. 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

March 

3, 1904 

Handwritten letter, 

headed "North Sydney, 

March 3/04", Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

dear Mother … baby" 
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 24 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: discusses friendship with 

Mr Farrup: social outings, 

gifts, will miss him when he 

leaves for England this week; 

asks for money for board: "I 

will pay interest on it - and 

you would do that much for a 

stranger. Perhaps you will say 

you might better be home but 

mother you would not if you 

only knew how lonely 

Goldenville is for a girl of my 

nature. I long nay crave for 

bright-ness and life", Mr and 

Mrs Rogers invited Ethel to 

visit Cleveland, heard from 

George Stuart that his sister 

Mrs McNally is ill. 

5 pages, 1 

envelope 

March 

21, 1904 

Handwritten letter, 

headed "Monday 

Morning", Post Marked 

March 23/04, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

dear Mother … Your 

loving baby Ethel" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 25 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: Ethel hasn't been feeling 

well "...my back just makes 

me heart sick...", discusses 

dressmakers and clothing, 

"…and oh a young girl needs 

so many things now-a-

days...", discusses weather, 

social activities, explains her 

proposed use of $10 she 

requested, Mr Farrup has 

gone to England, Ethel upset 

that Mr Hawkes did not stop 

in to visit when he was in 

North Sydney: "...had time to 

call on some of his friends, 

but never mind Ethel 

Anderson...do not tell him I 

knew he was here at all. I 

would not have him think he 

was important enough", glad 

3 pages, 1 

envelope 

March 

25, 1904 

Handwritten heading: 

"North Sydney, March 

25/04", Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

Mother … Your loving 

little Baby Ethel" 
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to hear father is feeling better: 

"Be good to him for the little 

girl." 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 26 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: Ethel expresses sadness re 

lack of letters from home: 

"No doubt you are so busy 

that you did not get time to 

Write to the "Baby" at least 

we will trust that is the cause 

rather than that you have 

forgotten me", discusses 

teaching activities and social 

engagements 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

April 

12, 1904 

Handwritten letter, 

headed "Tuesday", Post 

Marked North Sydney 

April 16, 04, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

dear Mother … Your 

loving baby Ethel" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 27 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: Ethel not feeling well, 

received beautiful bouquet of 

roses after her second encore 

at Recital, sent some roses on 

train to mother, hopes they 

remain fresh 2 pages 

April 

20, 1904 

Handwritten letter, 

headed "Wednesday 

Eve", Post Script dated 

April 20/04, Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

dear Mother … Your 

loving little girl Ethel" 
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 28 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: grateful for letter and 

money, "feel badly that I had 

to ask you but honestly I am 

trying my best. It is hard for a 

young girl in my position", 

expresses sadness and 

anxiety,  

4 pages, 1 

envelope 

April 

21, 1904 

Handwritten heading: 

"Box 46 North Sydney, 

Wednesday Eve", pages 

cut, pieces missing, 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Mother …your lov 

(missing)" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 29 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: pleased to hear mother 

having some clothes made, 

"...no one would (more) like 

to see their mother well 

dressed than little Ethel", 

responded to mother's inquiry 

into her health: "not been well 

at all...then too headaches 

getting bad again", received 

letter and $5 from brother 

Jack (bought boots and 

polish), asks for clothing 

items, glad mother recieved 

the flowers   

5 pages, 1 

envelope 

May 6, 

1904 

Handwritten heading 

"North Sydney", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

Mother … Your baby 

Ethel" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

5 30 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: grateful for letter and 

Postal Note, Mr Hawkes came 

to visit, Professor Liscombe 

hired Ethel for readings ($5), 

term ending, discusses work 

prospects and possibility of 

further education, "Clarey is 

so big minded it is hard to 

work with him, however I 

will try and see what I can 

do" 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

June 16, 

1904 

Handwritten heading 

"North Sydney", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

Mother … Yours 

lovingly Ethel" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

6   Alexander 

Anderson 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

      



Title proper: Anderson family fonds 

Acc. #: 2020.017; 2020.029; 2020.031; 2020.037; 2020.038; 2020.059; 2022.006; 2022.016 

 

 

Acc # 

Ser 

# Series Title 

Sub-

ser 

# Subseries Title 

Folder 

/File# 

Item  

# File Title Scope and Content 

Extent or 

Physical 

Description Date(s) Notes 

and her husband, Alexander 

Anderson.  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

6 1 Alexander 

Anderson 

Letter, Alexander Anderson 

in West River Station to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: visiting his mother who is 

very sick 

2 pages 20 

(Dec?) 

1890 

lacuna resulting from 

removal of stamp from 

envelope 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

7   Mary Jane 

Taylor 

MacKeen 

Stewart 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her sister, Mary Jane 

Taylor MacKeen Stewart.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

7 1 Mary Jane 

Taylor 

MacKeen 

Stewart 

Letter, Mary Jane Taylor 

MacKeen Stewart in Boston 

to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: refers to John 

and Amelia meeting her at the 

steamer on her return to 

Boston; refers to a fire seen 

on the way home; Amelia's 

house faced the Charles 

River;  sends love to "Clary" 

and "Boby" and "all the little 

ones"; continuing journey to 

new home 

2 pages 18 

Septemb

er 1883 

Persons referenced: 

John; Amelia; Cliff; 

Maggie; Clary; Boby 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

7 2 Mary Jane 

Taylor 

MacKeen 

Stewart 

Letter, Mary Jane Taylor 

MacKeen Stewart(?) in 

Como, Colorado to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: D.R. 

Cameron to write deed to be 

sent to [Mary]  to sign and 

sister (Caroline) to register 

the deed; sister was to have 

the place for $8.50 and make 

the hay(?); Andrew (Stewart?) 

got bill from Henry McLain 

who charged $14; tells sister 

to keep the money if 

Marshalls give it to her 

1 page 16 

Septemb

er 

1885(?) 

Persons referenced: 

D.R. Cameron; Andrew 

(Stewart?); Henry 

McLain; Marshalls 

 

letterhead: A. Stewart 

"Boots and Shoes" 

Como, Colo. 

no signature (appears to 

be Mary's handwriting) 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

8   Elizabeth A. 

MacKeen 

MacDonald 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her sister, Elizabeth A. 

MacKeen MacDonald.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

8 1 Elizabeth A. 

MacKeen 

MacDonald 

Letter, Elizabeth A. MacKeen 

MacDonald in Dorchester to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: Robert turned down offer 

to learn painting trade; Robert 

left on the train to Vancouver 

from Boston; "Uncle Forbes" 

took him [Robert] to the 

dentist 

1 page 15 

March 

1891 

Persons referenced: 

Robert; John Mc D 

(MacDonald - 

Elizabeth's husband); 

Joe Robinson(?); Uncle 

Forbes; Willie (Willis?) 

McD; Jimmie(?) 

McQuarrie; Clarrie 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

8 2 Elizabeth A. 

MacKeen 

MacDonald 

Invitation, Mr & Mrs J. A. 

Macdonald to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson(?) and 

Alexander Anderson(?), re: 

wedding of Margaret Gillies, 

daughter of Mr & Mrs J A 

Macdonald to Dr Fisher 

Randall Jordan in Oakland, 

California on March 27 

1 page (prior to 

27 

March) 

1901 

Persons referenced: 

Margaret Gillies; Mr & 

Mrs J. A. Macdonald; 

Dr Fisher Randall 

Jordan 

 

Item consists of printed 

invitation only; no 

envelope. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

9   Margaret J. 

Stewart 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her niece, Margaret J. 

Stewart.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

9 1 Margaret J. 

Stewart 

Letter, Margaret J. Stewart in 

Como, Colorado to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

discusses her lessons; death of 

Chief Colorow; describes the 

lynching of an accused 

murderer; discusses their cow 

and hens and home 

renovations; Ma is getting 

better 

2 pages 13 Feb 

1889 

Persons referenced: 

Maggie Archibald; Mr 

Clifford (teacher); Ma; 

Colorow (c. 1810 - 

1888, chief of the Ute 

Mountain Utes); Gus 

Colorow (son & 

successor); papa 

Pages 1-4 missing. 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

9 2 Margaret J. 

Stewart 

Letter, Margaret J. Stewart in 

Como, Colorado to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: Ma 

died Sunday morning; 

describes her final illness; 

describes funeral; discusses 

cost of casket and flowers; 

promises to send some of the 

dried flowers 

1 page 22 May 

1889 

Persons referenced: Ma 

(Mary Jane Taylor 

MacKeen Stewart); 

Papa (Andrew Stewart) 

 

Stationery bordered in 

black. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

9 3 Margaret J. 

Stewart 

Letter, Margaret J. Stewart in 

Como, Colorado to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

describes her various illnesses 

3 pages 20 Sept 

1890 

Persons referenced: 

May; Bob; Ethel; 

Clarence; Cliff 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

10   Elizabeth A. 

MacKenzie 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her niece, Elizabeth A. 

MacKenzie.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

10 1 Elizabeth A. 

MacKenzie 

Letter, Elizabeth A. 

MacKenzie in Spring Hill 

Junction to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson(?), re: 

asks for Ethel and May to 

visit 

1 page 4 

June(?) 

1887 

Persons referenced: 

Ethel; May; her cousin 

Emma; Clarence; Uncle 

Tom (Thomas 

MacKenzie, Elizabeth's 

father) 

 

Letter is addressed to 

"My Dear Aunt". As it 

requests a visit from 

Caroline's children, she 

is the most likely 

recipient. 

The stationery is 

bordered in black. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

10 2 Elizabeth A. 

Mackenzie 

Letter, Elizabeth A. 

Mackenzie to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: heard 

of Aunt Libbie's (Elizabeth 

MacKeen MacDonald) illness 

and death, Lizzie's own 

mother (Catherine MacKeen 

Mackenzie) has not been well, 

"was afraid her mind would 2 pages 

August 

15, 1902 

Handwritten letter on 

Notepaper headed: 

"Broderick's", Parrsboro 

is scratched out and 

Springhill Jct 

handwritten instead, 

dated 1902, date 

estimated from 

contents: August 15, 
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give away and we have kept it 

all from her" 

1902, Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Aunty…Love to all 

Lizzie" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

10 3 Elizabeth A. 

Mackenzie 

Letter, Elizabeth A. 

Mackenzie to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: "I 

have said nothing to my 

mother about Aunties illness 

or death…ever since my 

sister's death, she has not been 

the same…then Aunt Milley's 

death she took very hard…", 

"please let us know when you 

think of coming to Springhill 

Jct" 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

Septemb

er 4, 

1902 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"Springhill Jct, Sept 

4th, 1902", Salutation 

and Signature: "Dear 

Aunty…Loving Niece, 

Lizzie MacKenzie" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

10 4 Elizabeth A. 

Mackenzie 

Letter, Elizabeth A. 

Mackenzie to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

apologises for not writing 

earlier, enjoyed a visit from 

Ethel at Easter, asks to know 

May's wedding date, wishes 

Aunty and Uncle would come 

to visit 1 page, 1 

envelope 

May 7, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead "Lorne 

Hotel, H.A. Mackenzie, 

Proprietor, Livery in 

Connection. Springhill 

Junction, N.S.", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear 

Aunty…Loving Niece, 

Lizzie MacKenzie" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

10 5 Elizabeth A. 

Mackenzie 

Letter, Elizabeth A. 

Mackenzie to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: very 

busy taking care of her 

mother (Catherine MacKeen 

Mackenzie) and no time to 

write, "Ma is better physically 

but mentally very bad at 

times", Sadie Ross visiting to 

help take care of Catherine, 

"Ma often talks about you + 1 page, 1 

envelope 

August 

31, 1903 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"Springhill Jct, Aug 

31st 1903", Envelope 

Printed source address: 

"Lorne Hotel, A 

MacKenzie, Proprietor. 

Livery in Connection. 

SPRINGHILL 

JUNCTION, N.S.", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear 
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asks why you don’t come to 

see her" 

Aunty…Loving Niece, 

Lizzie MacKenzie" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

10 6 Elizabeth A. 

Mackenzie 

Letter, Elizabeth A. 

Mackenzie to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

Lizzie understands if Caroline 

is not feeling well enough to 

visit right now, Catherine 

cannot be left alone as she 

tries to walk but falls down, 

discusses business of 

hotel/boarding house 1 page 

Decemb

er 9, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead "Lorne 

Hotel, H.A. Mackenzie, 

Proprietor, Livery in 

Connection. Springhill 

Junction, N.S.", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear 

Aunty…Loving Niece, 

Lizzie MacKenzie" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

10 7 Elizabeth A. 

Mackenzie 

Letter, Elizabeth A. 

Mackenzie to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: "Ma 

is some better at times some 

days quite smart", hiring a 

cleaner, burglar broke in to 

house, "Harry was just in time 

to save his money" burglar 

escaped through window 1 page, I 

envelope 

May 24, 

1904 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"Springhill…May...", 

torn with pieces 

missing, postmarked 

Goldenville May 24, 

1904, Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear 

Aunty…Loving Niece, 

Lizzie" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

11   Margaret Gillies 

MacDonald(?) 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her niece Margaret Gillies 

MacDonald(?).  

      



Title proper: Anderson family fonds 

Acc. #: 2020.017; 2020.029; 2020.031; 2020.037; 2020.038; 2020.059; 2022.006; 2022.016 

 

 

Acc # 

Ser 

# Series Title 

Sub-

ser 

# Subseries Title 

Folder 

/File# 

Item  

# File Title Scope and Content 

Extent or 

Physical 

Description Date(s) Notes 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

11 1 Margaret Gillies 

MacDonald(?) 

Letter, Margaret Gillies 

MacDonald(?) in Dorchester 

Station to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: Henry left 

Vancouver Island, now in 

Seattle Washington Territory; 

Duncan Stewart headed for 

home 

2 pages 18 July 

1889 

Persons referenced: 

Henry; Aunt Millie - 

cottage at Winthrop 

Beach; Aunt Maria; 

Cassie Bell; Cassie 

Lawson; Emma; 

Maggie Fraser 

 

The letter is signed 

"your…niece Maggie. 

Caroline Anderson had 

two nieces named 

Margaret:  

1. Margaret Gillies 

MacDonald, whose 

parents lived in 

Dorchester and who had 

a brother, Henry, who 

would have been about 

23 in 1889. 

2. Margaret Isabella 

MacKenzie, who had a 

brother, Henry, who 

would have been about 

19 in 1889. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

12   Annie Ruggles File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and Annie Ruggles.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

12 1 Annie Ruggles Letter, Annie Ruggles in 

Boston to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: inquires 

whether Clarence is going to 

college; electric cars running 

for the first time on Charles 

St.; sending packages for 

Ethel's birthday 

1 page 25 Nov 

(1888/8

9?) 

Persons referenced: Mrs 

Forbes; May; Ethel; 

Clarence; Mrs David 

McPherson; Mr & Mrs 

MacDaniels; Mrs 

McDonald; Mrs 

Hamilton; Jack; Gill 

 

No year on the letter. 

Electric streetcars were 

first introduced in 

Boston in 1888. 

Clarence was writing to 
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his mother about going 

to college in 1889.  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

12 2 Annie Ruggles Letter, Annie Ruggles in 

Boston to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: describes the 

4th of July preparations 

1 page 30 June 

ca 

1889/90 

Persons referenced: 

May; Ethel; Aunt Milly; 

Mrs MacDonald; Mrs 

McKenzie; Mr 

Archibald; Mrs 

Hamilton; Mr 

Marshall's daughter 

from Guysborough; 

Charlie; Jack; Gill 

 

No year on letter. Annie 

Ruggles was writing to 

CMA on behalf of Mrs 

Forbes from ca 1888 to 

Jan 1891. In March 

1891, K. Duston wrote 

to CMA on behalf of 

Mrs Forbes. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

12 3 Annie Ruggles Letter, Annie Ruggles(?) in 

Boston to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: writing on 

behalf of Mrs Forbes; sorry to 

hear Sandy's mother was 

unwell; sent May the wrong 

ring, worried that the ring she 

sent Ethel may be too small, 

will send May another ring; 

discusses other gifts sent to 

the girls; mentions Christmas 

presents received; Mrs Forbes 

suffering from asthma 

2 pages 1 Jan 

1891 

Persons referenced: Mrs 

Forbes; Sandy; May; 

Ethel; Aunt Maria; Mrs 

Hamilton; Mrs Lorenzo 

Archibald; Mr Forbes; 

Jack; Jill; Mrs 

McDonald; Elsie; 

Carrie; Lillie 

 

No signature. Annie 

Ruggles wrote other 

letters to CMA on 

behalf of Mrs Forbes 

and the handwriting in 
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this letter matches the 

others. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

13   K. Duston File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and K. Duston.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

13 1 K. Duston Letter, K. Duston to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

writing on behalf of Mrs J. B. 

Forbes; received a hooked 

mat from May; Robert left for 

the "West" on the 9 am train; 

told him to write to his 

mother 

2 pages 13 

March 

1891 

Persons referenced: 

Robert; Uncle John; 

May 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

14   Delia S. Crane File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her friend, Delia S. 

Crane.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

14 1 Delia S. Crane Letter, Delia S. Crane in 

Halifax to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: elected again to 

office at Grand Lodge; refers 

to British Templars; Masonic 

gathering 

1 page 2 

August 

(ca 

1870) 

No year on the letter. 

Delia S. Crane 

succeeded her husband, 

who died ca 1868, as 

Grand Worthy 

Secretary. Sources: A 

Geography and History 

of the County of Digby, 

Nova Scotia 

By Isaiah W. Wilson, 

pg. 209; Report of the 

Postmaster General for 

the year ending 30 
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June, 1868, (F in Report 

No. 4) pg 265. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

15   Carrie L. 

McNaughton 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her friend Carrie L. 

McNaughton.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

15 1 Carrie L. 

McNaughton 

Letter, Carrie L. McNaughton 

in Rawdon to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: in 

response to letter from Mrs 

Anderson on the death of 

Carrie's infant child (male);  

refers to the new mill and the 

mine; asks for letters to be 

sent to Elmsdale, Hants Co. to 

get to her quicker 

3 pages 6 April 

1886 

Persons referenced: Mrs 

West; Henry West; Mr 

McDonald;  

Henry(?); Mrs Fraser 

(in Halifax); Belle; 

Carrie's brother John; 

Robert (Carrie's 

husband); John Garnet 

 

Carrie appears to be 

from, or have lived in, 

Goldenville. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

16   Don F.  Fraser File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and Don F.  Fraser.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

16 1 Don F.  Fraser Letter, Don F.  Fraser in 

Pictou to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: refers to copies 

of the Advocate she wanted; 

tells of a letter he received 

from Billy Jean in Rossland 

with news of Bob and John; 

sent his love to the girls at the 

college with Robert (RR), 

who was going to see them 

3 pages 13 Dec 

1901 

Persons referenced: 

Billy Jean (in 

Rossland); Bob; John; 

MacQuarrie, Robert 

(RR); Mr Anderson 

 

lacuna resulting from 

removal of stamp from 

envelope 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

17   Anna (no 

surname) 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and Anna (no surname).  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

17 1 Anna (no 

surname) 

Letter, Anna in Stillwater to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: asking whether (another) 

Anna is married 

2 pages 20 Mar 

1889 

Persons referenced: 

Bella McLean; Kate; 

Mr McNaughton 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

18   Carrie & 

Geordie (no 

surname) 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her friends Carrie & 

Geordie (no surname).  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

18 1 Carrie & 

Geordie (no 

surname) 

Letter, Carrie & Geordie in 

Hacienda De La Couda (?), 

Mexico to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: in response to 

invitation to her silver 

wedding anniversary; 

describes life in Mexico 

1 page 8 Nov 

1892 

Persons referenced: 

John 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

19   Kate (no 

surname) 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson(?) and her cousin 

Kate.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

19 1 Kate (no 

surname) 

Letter, Kate to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson(?), re: 

asked Emma to go to 

Goldenville; will ask Libby to 

go 

1 page undated Persons referenced: 

Emma:Libby; Uncle 

John; Mr A. 

 

Salutation: "Dear Mrs 

A."; signed: "From 

Cousin Kate" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

20   Rebekah A. 

Eunyd 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and Rebekah A. Eunyd.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

20 1 Rebekah A. 

Eunyd 

Letter, Rebekah A. Eunyd to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: following a visit to Mrs 

Anderson; invites Anderson 

family to visit them 

1 page 3 Nov 

(no 

year) 

Persons referenced: Dr 

Eunyd; Mr Stewart 

 

Stationery bordered in 

black. 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

21   Mr and Mrs 

Wm Pride 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and Mr and Mrs Wm Pride.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

21 1 Mr and Mrs 

Wm Pride 

Invitation, Mr and Mrs Wm 

Pride to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson and Alexander 

Anderson, re: their daughter's 

wedding on New Year's Day 

1 page 26 Dec 

1889 

  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

22   Mr & Mrs John 

Cumminger 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and Mr & Mrs John 

Cumminger.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

22 1 Mr & Mrs John 

Cumminger 

Invitation, Mr & Mrs John 

Cumminger in Sherbrooke to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and Alexander Anderson, re: 

an unspecified event on 16 

Febuary. 

1 page 14 Feb 

1870 

  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

23   S. U. William 

and Geo W. 

Clarke(?) 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and S. U. William and Geo 

W. Clarke(?).  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

23 1 S. U. William 

and Geo W. 

Clarke(?) 

Invitation, S. U. William and 

Geo W. Clarke(?) in Wine 

Harbor to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson and Alexander 

Anderson, re: a strawberry 

party on Wallen(?) Island 

following dinner at the hotel; 

asks they extend the invitation 

to Amelia 

1 page 19 July 

1869 

Persons referenced: 

Amelia 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

24   William 

Cameron 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and William Cameron of the 

Pic Nic Committee.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

24 1 William 

Cameron 

Invitation William Cameron 

to Caroline MacKeen 

1 page 3 July 

1867 

no addressee or 

salutation 



Title proper: Anderson family fonds 

Acc. #: 2020.017; 2020.029; 2020.031; 2020.037; 2020.038; 2020.059; 2022.006; 2022.016 

 

 

Acc # 

Ser 

# Series Title 

Sub-

ser 

# Subseries Title 

Folder 

/File# 

Item  

# File Title Scope and Content 

Extent or 

Physical 

Description Date(s) Notes 

Anderson(?) and Alexander 

Anderson(?), re: a picnic 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

25   Bartholomew 

M. Young 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and Bartholomew M. Young .  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

25 1 Bartholomew 

M. Young 

Letter, Bartholomew M. 

Young in Boston to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: her 

offer for the jewellery and 

other matters pertaining to an 

estate 

2 pages 5 

Decemb

er 1901 

Persons referenced: 

George F Bourne, 

executor; Mrs Young 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

26   H. W. Barnes 

Office of 

Presbyterian 

Witness 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and H. W. Barnes, Office of 

Presbyterian Witness.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

26 1 H. W. Barnes 

Office of 

Presbyterian 

Witness 

Letter, H. W. Barnes, Office 

of Presbyterian Witness in 

Halifax to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: response to her 

letter regarding sending of 

Witness; request for payment 

3 pages 11 

Decemb

er 1901 

Self-addressed return 

envelope included. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

27   Geo. W. Stuart, 

M.E., Gold 

Mining 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and Geo. W. Stuart, M.E., 

Gold Mining.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

27 1 Geo. W. Stuart, 

M.E., Gold 

Mining 

Letter, Geo. W. Stuart, M.E., 

Gold Mining in Truro to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: condolences on the death 

of Mrs Forbes; provides new 

address for Annie Cox; sorry 

that Mr Anderson is not well 

3 pages 12 Dec 

1901 

Persons referenced: Mrs 

Forbes; Annie Cox; 

Hirschfeld; Mr 

Anderson; Ethel 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

27 2 Geo. W. Stuart, 

M.E., Gold 

Mining 

Letter, Geo. W. Stuart, M.E., 

Gold Mining in Truro to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: sending blueprint for a 

house 

1 page 14 Dec 

1901 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

28   J B Gass & Co, 

Importers of 

Dry Goods 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and J B Gass & Co, Importers 

of Dry Goods.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

28 1 J B Gass & Co, 

Importers of 

Dry Goods 

Letter, J B Gass & Co, in 

Antigonish to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: the 

shipping of her order 

1 page 6 March 

1889 

  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

28 2 J B Gass & Co, 

Importers of 

Dry Goods 

Letter, J B Gass & Co, in 

Antigonish to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

sending her a sample of braid 

trimming 

1 page 23 July 

1889 

  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

29   A. D. Young(?) File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and A. D. Young(?).  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

29 1 A. D. Young(?) Letter, A. D. Young in Boston 

to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: discussion of a 

sale 

2 pages 27 Nov 

1901 

Persons referenced: Mr 

Young; Mrs Smith; Mrs 

Hamilton 

 

Letterhead reads: To 

John B Forbes, Dr, 

Painter and Decorator, 

150 Mt Vernon St 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

30   A. O'Connor, 

The Milliner 

and Outfitter 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and A. O'Connor, The 

Milliner and Outfitter.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

30 1 A. O'Connor, 

The Milliner 

and Outfitter 

Invoice, A. O'Connor, The 

Milliner and Outfitter in 

Halifax to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: a bonnet 

2 pages 30 Nov 

1901 

  

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

31   Emma 

MacDonald 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her neice, Emma 

MacDonald       
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

31 1 Emma 

MacDonald 

Letter, Emma MacDonald to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: thank you for letter, 

explains father's mishap and 

dislocated shoulder, her 

mother recovering from a 

cold, they are excited that 

Bob wrote to say he is coming 

to visit, Jim MacLane is out 

of the hospital and looking 

well, often think about how 

"the Dumb Boys" are getting 

along, "What a sad ending 

came to Aunt Millie's life 

(Amelia MacKeen Forbes) 

and poor Aunt Cass how sorry 

we are for her (Catherine 

MacKeen Mackenzie) 

3 pages, 1 

envelope 

January 

29, 1902 

Handwritten heading: 

"Oakland, Jan 29", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear Auntie 

… Lovingly Yours 

Emma" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

31 2 Emma 

MacDonald 

Letter, Emma MacDonald to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  sorry to hear Caroline had 

not been well, extend 

congratulations and best 

wishes to Miss Ethel re 

upcoming graduation, 

discussed illness of Emma's 

mother (Caroline's sister 

Elizabeth MacKeen 

MacDonald): had been in bed 

for several weeks, very weak 

and thin, discussed flattering 

photo (of Bob?) produced by 

California artist, provided 

update re Carrie Mackeen 

family (Hermie, Ella, Arthur), 

Emma encourages Aunt 

Caroline to visit  

2 pages, 1 

envelope  

June 15, 

1902 

Handwritten heading: 

"Oakland, June 15", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear Auntie 

… from Emma" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

31 3 Emma 

MacDonald 

Letter, Emma MacDonald to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: describes the final days of 

illness and care, the passing 

and funeral service for 
3 pages, 1 

envelope 

August 

10, 1902 

Handwritten heading: 

"Sunday evening, 

August 10", Salutation 

and Signature: "Dear 

Auntie…from Emma" 



Title proper: Anderson family fonds 

Acc. #: 2020.017; 2020.029; 2020.031; 2020.037; 2020.038; 2020.059; 2022.006; 2022.016 

 

 

Acc # 

Ser 

# Series Title 

Sub-

ser 

# Subseries Title 

Folder 

/File# 

Item  

# File Title Scope and Content 

Extent or 

Physical 

Description Date(s) Notes 

Emma's mother (Caroline's 

sister Elizabeth) 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

32   Henry A. 

Mackenzie 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her nephew Henry A. 

Mackenzie       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

32 1 Henry A. 

Mackenzie 

Letter, Henry A. Mackenzie 

to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: "…a note to tell 

you that poor mother 

(Catherine MacKeen 

Mackenzie) is sinking very 

fast and can't possible last 

much longer. Her mind is 

completely gone and she don't 

rest at nights" 1 page 

June 17, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead "Lorne 

Hotel, H.A. Mackenzie, 

Proprietor, Livery in 

Connection. Springhill 

Junction, N.S.", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Aunt … yours Truly H. 

A. Mackenzie" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

32 2 Henry A. 

Mackenzie 

Telegraph, Henry A. 

Mackenzie to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson: "I think 

Mother is a little better today" 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

July 20, 

1903 

Telegraph Headed: 

"The Western Union 

Telegraph Company" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

32 3 Henry A. 

Mackenzie 

Letter, Henry A. Mackenzie 

to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re:  discusses 

mother's health, doctors say 

"it is softening of the brain 

and it is incurable", has been 

coming on for about two 

years, "…very restless at 

nights so poor Lizzie don’t 

get much rest..."  2 pages 

July 27, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"Springhill Jct", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Aunt … your loving 

nephew, H. A. 

Mackenzie" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

32 4 Henry A. 

Mackenzie 

Letter, Henry A. Mackenzie 

to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: "mother's 

condition remains on 

changed" 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

July 31, 

1903 

Handwritten note, 

handwritten heading: 

"Springhill Jct" (partly 

torn away), Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Aunt … your 

loving nephew, H. A. 

Mackenzie" 
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

32 5 Henry A. 

Mackenzie 

Letter, Henry A. Mackenzie 

to Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, re: received 

Caroline's letter, responds to 

Caroline's questions about 

possibility of receiving 

inheritance from estate for 

"Aunt Mill" (Caroline's sister, 

Amelia MacKeen Forbes), 

Henry's mother "just as low as 

she can possible be", hopes 

May can come to visit soon 

1 page, 1 

ernvelope 

Decemb

er 15, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead "Lorne 

Hotel, H.A. Mackenzie, 

Proprietor, Livery in 

Connection. Springhill 

Junction, N.S.", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Aunt … your loving 

nephew H. A. 

Mackenzie" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

33   Catherine 

Augusta "Kate" 

Archibald 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her grand-neice Catherine 

Augusta "Kate" Archibald        

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

33 1 Catherine 

Augusta "Kate" 

Archibald 

Letter, Catherine Augusta 

"Kate" Archibald to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

grandma (Catherine MacKeen 

Mackenzie) not very well, 

Maggie's birthday is on 12th 

of March, "We would like 

very much to have you come 

up" 

1 page 

March 

8, 1904 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading 

"Spring Hill Jct", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Aunt Carry … from 

Katie Archibald", 

shared envelope with 

letter from her sister 

Maggie Archibald, 

written same date 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

34   Margaret 

Elizabeth 

"Maggie" 

Archibald 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her grand-neice Margaret 

Elizabeth "Maggie" Archibald       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

34 1 Margaret 

Elizabeth 

"Maggie" 

Archibald 

Letter, Margaret Elizabeth 

"Maggie" Archibald to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: grandma (Catherine 

MacKeen Mackenzie) is quite 

poorly, "We would like  to 

have you come up and stay 

awhile with us", tells aunt 1 page, 1 

envelope  

March 

8, 1904 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"Spring Hill Jct", 

Salutation and 

signature: "Dear Aunty 

Carry …from Maggie E 

Archibald", shared 

envelope with letter 

from her sister Katie 
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about her birthday and her 

dolls. 

Archibald, written same 

date 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

35   Catherine 

Mackenzie 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and her sister Catherine 

MacKeen Mackenzie       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

35 1 Catherine 

Mackenzie 

Letter, Catherine MacKeen 

Mackenzie to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: 

received letter from Caroline, 

discussed news from 

Sherbrooke, Perle changed 

her name at school, mines are 

quiet this summer, hopes 

Caroline will write to 

Catharine's sons John and 

Harry and encourage them to 

move back "home", Catharine 

would like to move back if 

her children would relocate as 

well 1 page 

June 13 

(no 

year) 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"Spring Hill", 

Salutation and 

Signature: My Dear 

Sister … from Sister 

Catharine"  

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

36   B.M. Young File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and B.M. Young       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

36 1 B. M. Young  Letter, B. M. Young to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: apologises for delayed 

response to Mrs Anderson's 

letters, discusses exchange 

beween Caroline Anderson 

and Mr Barnes regarding 

disposal of property (likely 

the estate of Caroline's sister 

Amelia MacKeen Forbes) 1 page 

January 

20, 1902 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"Cambridge, January 

20, 1902", Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Mrs Anderson … 

Very Truly Yours B M. 

Young" 
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

37   Joseph Wilson File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and Joseph Wilson       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

37 1 Joseph Wilson Letter, Joseph Wilson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  arrived home, roads were 

poor, hope Mr Anderson is 

feeling better, forgot his 

overcoat at Anderson 

residence, asks that some 

express it to him 

1 page 

Februar

y 19, 

1904 

Handwritten letter, 

Stationery headed with 

decorated picture: 

"Bird's Eye View, New 

Glasgow, N.S.", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear Mrs 

Anderson …Sincerely 

yours, Joseph Wilson" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

37 2 Joseph Wilson Letter, Joseph Wilson to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  received letter, glad to 

hear Mr Anderson is feeling 

better, hopes Caroline and 

"Miss Anderson" both 

recovered from their colds 

1 page 

Februar

y 27, 

1904 

Handwritten letter, 

Stationery headed with 

decorated picture: 

"Bird's Eye View, New 

Glasgow, N.S.", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear Mrs 

Anderson … Yours 

very sincerely, Joseph 

Wilson" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

38   Florence Elliot File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and Florence Elliot       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

38 1 Florence Elliot Letter, Florence Elliot to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: "…not able to do any work 

for you this spring", behind 

with her work and very busy, 

did not write to May as 

promised 

1 page April  

Handwritten letter, 

Handwritten heading: 

"84 Pleasant St … 

April" (torn, piece 

missing), Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear Mrs. 

Anderson …Yours 

sincerely, Florence F. 

Elliot" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

39   George W. 

Stuart 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and George W. Stuart       
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

39 1 George W. 

Stuart 

Letter, George W. Stuart to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re:  hope Mr and Mrs 

Anderson recovered from 

illness, enclosed a tender for 

the house (signed by Marshall 

and Hagman) 2 pages 

Februar

y 29, 

1904 

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead: "Geo. W. 

Sturat, Truro, Nova 

Scotia", Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear Mrs 

Anderson … 

GeoWStuart" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

39 2 George W. 

Stuart 

Letter, George W. Stuart to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: glad Mr Anderson is 

feeling well again "with all 

due regard for the Dr's 

opinion, I feel quite sure those 

attacks are due to heart 

failure", hopes Mrs Anderson 

will encourage Mr Anderson 

not to eat fattening foods and 

to exercise "as long as it is not 

violent", had Mr Henderson 

send a bill of timber for the 

house and "getting another 

man to figure on it" 2 pages 

March 

21, 1904 

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead: "Geo. W. 

Stuart, Truro, Nova 

Scotia", Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear Mrs 

Anderson … Sincerely 

yours GeoWStuart" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

39 3 George W. 

Stuart 

Letter, George W. Stuart to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: learned the tender figures 

are high because of double 

boarded exterior and all 

boards have to be planed in 

Truro and sent to Sherbrooke, 

he suggests they single board 

and paper well under the 

shingles 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

March 

22, 1904 

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead: "Geo. W. 

Sturat, Truro, Nova 

Scotia", Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear Mrs 

Anderson … yours very 

truly GeoWStuart" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

39 4 George W. 

Stuart 

Letter, George W. Stuart to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: plans to go to Goldenville 

next week, Mr Christie has 

promised to check prices and 

determine "just what he can 

build the house for" 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

April 

18, 1904 

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead: "Geo. W. 

Sturat, Truro, Nova 

Scotia", Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear Mrs 

Anderson … Sincerely 

yours GeoWStuart" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

40   Jas. R. Bishop File consists of 

correspondence between 
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Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and Jas. R. Bishop 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

40 1 Jas. R. Bishop Letter, Jas. R. Bishop to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: cost of construction of the 

house as per plans, suggests 

various adjustments to make 

house more affordable, "I will 

have the house ready for you 

to move into by the 15th of 

July 1904"  

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

Novemb

er 3, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"South Uniack N.S.", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Mrs 

Anderson, Goldenville 

N.S. …Yours very truly 

Jas. R. Bishop" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

41   H.W. Smith File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and H.W. Smith       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

41 1 H. W. Smith Note, H.W. Smith to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: "I 

will write you a full 

explanation in a few days…I 

am not alone in the fault and 

am sorry it has turned out this 

way"  

1 page 

Septemb

er 2, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"Acadian Hotel", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Mrs 

Anderson, Goldenville 

N.S. …Yours truly 

H.W. Smith" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

41 2 H. W. Smith Letter, H.W.Smith to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re: "I 

decline to enter any deeper on 

the subject you write of. I 

have written May my decision 

… impossible for me to go to 

Sherbrooke now" 1 page, 1 

envelope 

Septemb

er 16, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"Kingston N.S.", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Mrs 

Anderson, Dear Madam 

…Yours very truly 

H.W.S." 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

42   Edmund Jenner File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and Sherbrooke druggist, 

Edmund Jenner       
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

42 1 Edmund Jenner Letter, Edmund Jenner to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: two friends taking a trip to 

Guysborough County and 

may wish to stay at 

Goldenville for a few days, "I 

may say that both the Doctor 

and his son are thorough 

gentlemen…" 

I page, 1 

envelope 

July 29, 

1903 

Typewritten letter, 

Letterhead: "Edmund 

Jenner, Apothecary", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear Mrs 

Anderson … Yours 

Very Sincerely. 

Edmund F. L. Jenner" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

43   Marie 

Dimick(?) 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and Marie Dimick(?)       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

43 1 Marie 

Dimick(?) 

Letter, Marie Dimick(?) to 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson, 

re: enclosed please find the 

address you wished me to 

give you and hope that the 

gentleman you spoke of will 

not fail to make use of it"  

1 page, 1 

card 

Septemb

er 10, 

1903 

Handwritten note, 

handwritten business 

card enclosed, 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear Mrs. 

Anderson … I remain 

Sincerely Yours, (Mrs) 

Marie W. Dimick(?)" 

Surname may also be 

Derrick(?) 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

44   F. Dexter File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and F. Dexter       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

44 1 F. Dexter Letter, F. Dexter to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson, re:  bath 

tub to be installed, tank to be 

made up, requests information 

regarding the well 

2 pages, 1 

envelope 

Septemb

er 8, 

1904 

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead: "F. Dexter 

& Co … Truro, N.S.", 

pages 1 and 3 entered, 

page 2 missing, 

Salutation and 

Signature: "To Mrs A 

Anderson, Dear Madam 

…Yours Sincerely F. 

Dexter for F.D." 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

45   George F. 

Bourne 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and George F. Bourne       
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

45 1 George F. 

Bourne 

Letter from Caroline 

Anderson to George F. 

Bourne, re: Probate Court re 

estate of Caroline's sister, 

Amelia MacKeen Forbes, 

R.H. will go to see Bourne re 

"taking possession of the lot 

at Woodlawn", "I shall write 

to Mr Young and appoint him 

my agent lest anything should 

prevent my not been at said 

court" 1 page 

Decemb

er 14, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

Handwritten heading 

"Goldenville", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Mr George 

F. Bourne … I remain 

very respectfully Yours, 

Caroline R. Anderson" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

45 2 George F. 

Bourne 

Printed notice, from George 

F. Bourne to Caroline 

Anderson, re: the will of 

Amelia Forbes in Boston; 

Elijah George, Register 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

Decemb

er 18, 

1903   

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

46   H. Clarke File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and H. Clarke       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

46 1 H. Clarke Note from H. Clarke, Acting 

Manager, Union Bank of 

Halifax to Mrs. A. Anderson, 

re: "Your Savings Bank 

account is credited with 

$80.60. Kindly send us book 

so that we may make entry 

and add the interest" 1 page 

Februar

y 27, 

1904 

Handwritten note on 

Printed Letterhead: 

"Union Bank of 

Halifax"  

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

47   N.S. Furnishing 

Company 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and N.S. Furnishing 

Company       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

47 1 N.S. Furnishing 

Company 

Letter from N.S. Furnishing 

Company to Mrs Alex 

Anderson, re: acknowledging 

reciept of P.O. Order for 

$15.00. notes total payable is 

$18.00 and questions why 

Mrs Anderson deducted $1.00 

from balance owing. 1 page 

May 30, 

1903 

Typewritten letter, 

letterhead: "Nova 

Scotia Furnishing 

Company, Limited" 
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

48   S. N. Turner File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and S.N. Turner       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

48 1 S. N. Turner Letter, S.N. Turner to 

Caroline Anderson re: Don 

Fraser indicated Mrs 

Anderson would like to trade 

in her organ and purchase a 

piano, "…Mr Fraser was 

anxious you should buy one 

from this firm, as he knew it 

would give you perfect 

satisfaction" 1 page, 1 

envelope 

January 

30, 1902 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"New Glasgow", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Mrs. A. 

Anderson, Dear Madam 

… Kindly reply and 

oblige, Respectfully 

Yours, S. N. Turner, 

New Glasgow, Box 

107" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

49   Helen Frances 

Anderson(?) 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson(?) and her great 

grandaughter Helen Frances 

Anderson(?)       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

49 1 Helen Frances 

Anderson(?) 

Letter, Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson(?) to Helen Frances 

Anderson(?) re: thanking her 

for giving up her doll to her 

cousin Katherine; sending her 

a dollar to get what she 

wishes 1 page 

Decemb

er 31, 

1909   

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

50   Halifax Ladies's 

College and 

Conservatory of 

Music 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Caroline MacKeen Anderson 

and Halifax Ladies's College 

and Conservatory of Music 
      

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

1 Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

50 1 Halifax Ladies's 

College and 

Conservatory of 

Music 

Invoice from Halifax Ladies' 

College and Conservatory of 

Music to Mrs. Alex 

Anderson, re Winter Term 

1902, $85.55 Paid 
1 page, 1 

envelope 

January 

21, 1902   
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

      Sub-series consists of 

correspondence between 

Alexander Anderson and 

his children Clarence 

Wentworth, Robert Henry, 

Mabel E. , John Alexander, 

and Ethel Hattie;  with 

relatives and friends and 

with commercial entities.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

1   Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Alexander Anderson and his 

eldest son Clarence 

Wentworth Anderson.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

1 1 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter from Clarence 

Wentworth Anderson in 

Antigonish to Alexander 

Anderson, re: working as a 

clerk; writes about a fire 

(possibly at his workplace) 

1 page 15 Oct 

(1886?) 

Persons referenced: Mr 

Gass     

 

No year on letter 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

1 2 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter from Clarence 

Wentworth Anderson in 

Antigonish to Alexander 

Anderson, re: writes about his 

work; asks for money for 

writing material 

1 page 19 Oct 

(1886?) 

No year on letter 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson 

1 3 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter, Clarence W. Anderson 

in Antogonish to Alexander 

Anderson, Ethel Anderson 

and Mabel Anderson, re: 

(AA) thanking him for money 

sent;  mentions the 

Palmerston mine; (EA) tells 

her about Mr Gass's daughter; 

(MA) about her illness and 

feeling better 

1 page 29 Oct 

(1886?) 

Persons referenced: Jim 

Smith;  Garge(?) 

Cunningham; Mr(?) 

William Forbes; Mr 

Gass 

 

No year on letter.  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

1 4 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter from Clarence 

Wentworth Anderson in 

Antigonish to Alexander 

Anderson, re: John McRichie 

sold a horse to Mr Gass: had a 

letter from John; asks if his 

1 page 14__?__

1886 

Persons referenced: 

John McRichie; Mr 

Gass; Jim Smeath(?) ; 

Hershfield; Mrs 

Mc___?; Bob; Miss 

Smith     
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father has any Cranberrys 

(sic) for him to sell 

 

Date does not include 

month      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

1 5 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson 

Letter from Clarence 

Wentworth Anderson to 

Alexander Anderson, re: 

frozen in at Hopes Pt; had a 

very good passage so far; 

hopes his order was 

satisfactory 

1 page 25 Feb 

[1901] 

Letter is dated 1801. 

Probably should be 

1901, when CW was 

involved in shipping.  

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

1 6 Clarence 

Wentworth 

Anderson  

Letter, Clarence Wentworth 

Anderson to Alexander 

Anderson, re: asks father to 

send money to hay supplier, 

Clarence going to Halifax, 

will check hay prices, may 

buy corn meal at cheaper 

price than regular supplier, 

asks father to to send 8lbs of 

tea to David Rudolph 1 page no date  

Handwritten note/letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"Sonora", Salutation 

and Signature: "Dear 

Father … yours, 

Clarence" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

2   Robert Henry 

Anderson 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Alexander Anderson and his 

second eldest son Robert 

Henry Anderson.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

2 1 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter from Robert Henry 

Anderson in Halifax to 

Alexander Anderson, re: on 

the ship and going to take in 

cargo 

1 pages 3 Sept 

1890 

Persons referenced: Dan 

McKenzie; Georg 

McKay 

 

Top of page embossed 

with the word 

"OBELISK" 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

2 2 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

Letter from Robert Henry 

Anderson in Boston to 

Alexander Anderson, re: 

arrived in Boston last night; 

had tooth extracted; doesn't 

like J. B.'s offer, so he will go 

to BC; asks his father not to 

think hard of him; staying at 

the Dorchester 

1 page 11 Mar 

(1891?) 

Persons referenced: 

J.B.F.; J. McD.; J.B.; 

Jok(?) Robertson; 

James McQuarrie; G(?) 

Donal; Bil; Evert; 

Libby 

 

No year on letter. Letter 

from K. Duston in 

Boston to Caroline 

Anderson dated 13 

March 1891 states that 

Robert left for the 

"West". 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson 

3   S. R. Heakes File consists of 

correspondence between 

Alexander Anderson and S.R. 

Heakes 

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

3 1 S. R. Heakes Note, S. R. Heakes to 

Alexander Anderson (Mr and 

Mrs Alex Anderson), re: "All 

good wishes to the Bride and 

compliments to Mr and Mrs 

Anderson"  

1 page, 1 

envelope, 1 

insert 

July 21, 

1904 

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead: "The Den 

Wine Harbour Nova 

Scotia", No Salutation, 

Signature: "Very 

Sincerely, S.R. Heakes" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson 

4   M.J. Ph? File consists of 

correspondence between 

Alexander Anderson and M.J. 

Ph?        

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

4 1 M.J. Ph? Letter, M. J.  Ph?  to 

Alexander Anderson, re:  

thankful for "many acts of 

kindness" while in 

Sherbrooke, hopes all family 

are in good health "Mrs 

Anderson…Miss May, and 

my 'nere to be forgotten little 

friend Ethel…" expects to 

visit again in March or April  3 pages no date  

Handwritten letter, on 

"Memorandum" paper 

of Customs Canada, 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear 

Friends …Sincerely 

Yours, M. J.  Ph?" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

5   Duffus & Co. 

Halifax 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Alexander Anderson and 

Duffus & Co., Halifax, 
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importers of British and 

Foreign Dry Goods.  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

5 1 Duffus & Co. 

Halifax 

Invoice from Duffus & Co. to 

Alexander Anderson, re: 

fabric and lace; shipped by 

schooner "Sea Nymph" Capt. 

Murdoch Insured 

1 page 13 

August 

1875 

Persons referenced: 

Capt Murdoch 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

5 2 Duffus & Co. 

Halifax 

Invoice from Duffus & Co. to 

Alexander Anderson, re: 

drygoods 

1 page 4 Nov 

1875 

  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

5 3 Duffus & Co. 

Halifax 

Memorandum from Duffus & 

Co. to Alexander Anderson, 

re: shipping of order placed 

by Mr. Strong (?) 

1 page 12 

Nov(?) 

1875 

Persons referenced: Mr. 

Strong (?) 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

5 4 Duffus & Co. 

Halifax 

Statement from Duffus & Co. 

to Alexander Anderson, re: 

goods shipped 

1 page 27 July 

1876 

lacuna resulting from 

removal of stamp from 

envelope 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

6   T. C. Allen & 

Co., Halifax 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Alexander Anderson and T. 

C. Allen & Co., Importers, 

Booksellers, Stationers, 

Printers and Bookbinders, 

Halifax.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

6 1 T. C. Allen & 

Co., Halifax 

Invoice and receipt from  T. 

C. Allen & Co.to Alexander 

Anderson, re: goods to be 

shipped by the Schr. Sea 

Nymph; receipt for $9.00 for 

a/c 

2 pages 30 April 

1892 

signed by H.H. Elliot 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

7   J. B. Gass & 

Co,  Antigonish 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Alexander Anderson and J. B. 

Gass & Co, Importers of Dry 

Goods.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

7 1 J. B. Gass & 

Co,  Antigonish 

Invoice, J. B. Gass & Co, 

Importers of Dry Goods, 

Antigonish to Alexander 

Anderson, re: clothing 

1 page 3(?) 

July(?) 

1889 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

8   The 

Presbyterian 

Witness 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Alexander Anderson and The 

Presbyterian Witness.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

8 1 The 

Presbyterian 

Witness 

Notice, The Presbyterian 

Witness to Alexander 

Anderson, re: will draw on 

account for payment on Dec 

10; for subscription to 31 Dec 

1901  

2 pages 1901   

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

9   unidentified 

commercial 

entity, 

Pictou 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Alexander Anderson and 

unidentified commercial 

entity in Pictou.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

9 1 unidentified 

commercial 

entity, 

Pictou 

Invoice, to Alexander 

Anderson, re: hymn sheets 

1 page 11 Feb 

1888 

  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

10   Canada Life 

Assurance Co. 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Alexander Anderson and 

Canada Life Assurance Co.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

10 1 Canada Life 

Assurance Co.  

Invoice for Insurance 

Premium from Canada Life 

Assurance Co. to A. 

Anderson: Premium $23.00, 

Profits $5.05, Due  $17.95 I page, 1 

envelope 

July 1, 

1902 

Form Letter with blanks 

filled in by handwriting, 

Letterhead: "Maritime 

Province Branch 

Canada Life Assurance 

Co., Halifax, N.S."  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

11   N.S. Furnishing 

Company 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Alexander Anderson and N.S. 

Furnishing Company. 

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

11 1 N.S. Furnishing 

Company 

Shipping Receipt, N.S. 

Furnishing Company to Alex 

Anderson: Spring, Bureau, 

Commode 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

May 14, 

1903 

Shipping Receipt, 

heading: "Nova Scotia 

Furnishing Co., 

Limited" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Alexander 

Anderson  

12   Halifax Ladies' 

College  

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Alexander Anderson and 

Halifax Ladies' College 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

2 Invoices, 

Statements & 

Business 

Correspondence 

12 1 Halifax Ladies 

College  

Halifax Ladies' College 

Progress Report: Ethel 

Anderson, Invoice: $4.60 

(music books and diploma) 2 pages, 1 

envelope 

March 

27, 1902   

    Personal 

Correspondence 

3 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

      Sub-series consists of 

correspondence between 

Robert Henry Anderson 

and various correspondents.  

      

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

3 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

1   S. F. Parrish File consists of 

correspondence between 

Robert H. Anderson and S.F. 

Parrish       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

3 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

1 1 S. F. Parrish Telegram, S. F. Parrish to 

Robert H. Anderson, re: "Will 

be over tomorrow and wish to 

finish up at mine tomorrow 

evening on arrival of train 

returning here Sunday. Will 

you be ready to come back 

then. Answer" 1 page 

March 

27, 1903 

Telegram, Letterhead: 

"Republic and Grand 

Forks Telegraph Co.", 

From Rossland B.C. to 

R H Anderson, Webster 

Hotel, Republic.  

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

3 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

2   G. F. Bourne File consists of 

correspondence between 

Robert H. Anderson and G.F. 

Bourne       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

3 Robert Henry 

Anderson 

2 1 G. F. Bourne Letter, G. F. Bourne to Robert 

H. Anderson, re:  estate of 

Amelia MacKeen Forbes 

(Caroline's sister), enclosed 

check and deed for cemetery 

plot 

1 page 

August 

24, 1904 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"Boston, Aug 24th, 

1904", Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear Sir … 

Yours Truly G. F. 

Bourne" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

      Sub-series consists of 

correspondence between 

Mabel E. Anderson and her 

siblings and friends 

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

1   Robert H. 

Anderson 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Mabel E. Anderson and her 

brother, Robert Henry 

Anderson.  
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

1 1 Robert H. 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert Henry 

Anderson in Vancouver to his 

sister Mabel E. Anderson, re: 

tells her Vancouver is a pretty 

wild place; tells her to go to 

school every day; going to 

Montana next week; Jim 

McDonald was very kind to 

him; he wrote to Cousin 

Magie; staying at the 

Alhambra  

1 page undated 

(1891-

1907)  

Persons referenced: 

Harry Hemlo; Jim 

McDonald; Cousin 

Magie 

 

Letter unsigned; 

Robert's handwriting 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

1 2 Robert H. 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Mabel Anderson, re: mine 

keeps him very busy and time 

goes very quickly, discusses 

mine activities and prospects, 

wishes her happiness and 

prosperity from her marriage, 

does not expect to return to 

live in NS, "If I get settled in 

Mexico, I will try to get 

Father Mother and Ethel to 

come to California to live" 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

October 

29, 1902 

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead: "B. C. 

Mine, Summit Camp, 

Eholt, B.C.", Salutation 

and Signature: "My 

Dear Sister … Your 

Loving Bro 

RHAnderson" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

1 3 Robert H. 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Mabel Anderson, re: thank 

you for letter, "… always 

doing best I can to keep the 

name of Anderson up don't 

think any of the name will 

have cause to feel ashamed of 

RHA", some discussion of 

mine activity, saw Alex 

McKay of Wine Harbour 

looking very well 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

March 

27, 1903 

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead: "The 

Webster Hotel, 

Republic, Wash."; 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Sister … Bye Bye Love 

to all, Your Loving Bro 

Bob" 

2020.017 1 

  

4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

1 4 Robert H. 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Mabel Anderson, re: he read 

May's letter to Jack and is 

sending a "toad skin" to 

supply herself with 

necessities, "Things moving 

along as usual", hopes Mr. 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

April 

12, 1904 

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead: "Rossland 

Club, Rossland B.C.", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Sister … RHA" 
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Parrish will be well again 

soon 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

2   John Anderson File consists of 

correspondence between 

Mabel E. Anderson and her 

brother, John Anderson       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

2 1 John Anderson Letter, John Anderson to 

Mabel Anderson, re: 

responding to letter from 

Mable: glad to hear she is 

well, "Masonic Ball must 

have been a swell affair all 

right with all thoes big muggs 

at it", he is learning to dance 

"McAlpine gives me a lesson 

or so every night in the engine 

room", having a lot of 

overnight guests,  still running 

a compressor but expects 

better job if Bob gets the Le 

Roy Mine 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

January 

28, 1903 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"BC Mine Jan 28", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

Sister … your loving 

brother, Jack" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

2 2 John Anderson Letter, John Anderson to 

Mabel Anderson, re: they are 

well, discusses mine progress, 

sorry to hear Irene is married, 

may buy a saddle horse, 

thinks Ed Purcell, Jim 

McEachern and Hugh should 

come to work at mine. 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

June 29, 

1903 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"B. C. Mine", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

Sister … your loving 

brother, Jack" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

2 3 John Anderson Letter, John Anderson to 

Mabel Anderson, re: hasn't 

received a letter from home 

"since I left the B.C.", Bob 

has taken full charge of the 

mine, John will start work 

after the Carnival, sharing a 1 page 

August 

24, 1903 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"Rossland", no year 

written, but from 

contents year seems to 

be 1903,  Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear Sister 
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house with two other men, 

hopes to get a letter soon 

… your loving brother 

Jack" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

2 4 John Anderson Letter, John Anderson to 

Mabel Anderson, re: received 

letter from monther, glad to 

hear all well, may go to 

concert tonight, hasn't been 

attending many dances,a lot 

of snow this winter, mine 

doing well 1 page 

March 

23, 1904 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"Rossland BC", 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My Dear 

Sister …Your Loving 

Brother J.A. Anderson" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

3   Florence Elliot File consists of 

correspondence between 

Mabel E. Anderson and her 

friend, Florence Eliott       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

3 1 Florence  Elliot Letter, Florence Elliot to 

Mabel Anderson, re: received 

letter, pleased to hear about 

wedding, announcements and 

cards are ready and being sent 

to Sherbrooke, some news of 

mutual associates 

1 page 

July 14, 

1904 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten 

heading:"84 Pleasant 

Street, Halifax, July 

14th, 1904", Salutation 

and Signature: "Dear 

Miss Anderson … 

Yours sincerely, 

Florence F. Elliot" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

4   Ethel Anderson File consists of 

correspondence between 

Mabel E. Anderson and her 

sister, Ethel Anderson       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

4 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

4 1 Ethel Anderson Letter, Ethel Anderson to 

Mabel Anderson, re: received 

letter, a lot of snow, attended 

a music concert on Tuesday 

with MacAlpines, attended 

"Berkley" with Morrisons, 

attended a recital on Friday, 

Saturday afternoon went 

sledding with Bird MacAlpine 

(remainder of letter missing) 3 pages 

Februar

y 9, 

1902 

Handwritten letter, 

handwritten heading: 

"Ladies College", 

Salutation: "My dear 

Mary" Signature 

missing  
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

5 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

      Sub-series consists of 

correspondence between 

Ethel Hattie Anderson and 

her family and friends.       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

5 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

1   Mabel E. 

Anderson 

File consists of 

correspondence between  

Ethel Anderson and her sister, 

Mabel E. Anderson.       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

5 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

1 1 Mabel E. 

Anderson 

Letter, Mabel Anderson to 

Ethel Anderson, re: "I am so 

sorry dear I lost my temper 

yesterday, you will forgive 

me won't you, my nerves all 

seemed to be on edge … I can 

never forget your kindness, 

and how pretty you and the 

Bishop made everything," 

forgot to give the silk dress to 

Ethel left it in Mr Troops 

room  1 page no date  

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead: "Stanley 

House, Inglis St., Truro, 

N.S.", Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

little sister … yours 

very lovingly May" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

5 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

2   Robert H. 

Anderson 

File consists of 

correspondence between  

Ethel Anderson and her 

brother,  Robert H. Anderson.       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

5 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

2 1 Robert H. 

Anderson 

Letter, Robert H. Anderson to 

Ethel Anderson, re: received 

letter, asks Ethel's plans for 

North Sydney, "as regards the 

money you spoke of Mother 

will arrange that as C.W. has 

$500 of my money which I 

am anxious to get back", 

business of mine is going well 

1 page 

January 

27, 1904 

Handwritten letter, 

Letterhead: "Rossland 

Club, Rossland B.C.", 

no year written on letter 

but filed under 1904 re 

letters sent to Caroline 

Anderson in 1904 from 

Rossland Club, 

Salutation and 

Signature: "Dear Little 

Sister … Your Loving 

Bro RHA" 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

5 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

3   Birdie 

Farquharson 

File consists of 

correspondence between  

Ethel Anderson and Birdie 

Farquharson       
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2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

5 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

3 1 Birdie 

Farquharson  

Letter, Birdie Farquharson to 

Ethel Anderson, re: Birdie 

was married, she and Bill are 

renting three rooms in a very 

nice house at Glen Margaret 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

July 29, 

1904 

Handwritten letter, 

Salutation and 

Signature: "My dear 

Ethel … Lovingly yours 

Birdie Farquharson", 

envelope appears to 

have been reused, for 

letter from R.H. to Ethel 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

5 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

4   McAlpine 

Publishing Co. 

Limited 

File consists of 

correspondence between  

Ethel Anderson and 

McAlpine Publishing Co. 

Limited       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

5 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

4 1 McAlpine 

Publishing Co. 

Limited 

Statement, from McAlpine 

Publishing to Miss Ethel 

Anderson, re: $4.03 paid 

August 2, 1902 1 page 

August 

2, 1902 

Letterhead: McAlpine 

Publishing Co., Halifax, 

N.S. to Mss Ethel 

Anderson, Sherbrook 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

5 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

5   Dr. A. W. H. 

Lindsay, M.D. 

File consists of 

correspondence between  

Ethel Anderson and Dr. A. W. 

H. Lindsay, M.D.       

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

5 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

5 1 Dr. A. W. H. 

Lindsay, M.D. 

Statement, Dr. Lindsay, M.D., 

to Ethel Anderson re: "To 

Professional Services, as per 

Account Rendered, $2.50" 

1 page 

Decemb

er 31, 

1902 

Letterhead, Dr. A.W.H. 

Lindsay, M.D., to Ethel 

Anderson H.L.C 

(Halifax Ladies 

College) 

2020.017 1 

Personal 

Correspondence 

5 Ethel Hattie 

Anderson 

5 2 Dr. A. W. H. 

Lindsay, M.D. 

Statement, Dr. Lindsay, M.D., 

to Ethel Anderson re: 

"Settlement of the above 

acct., now long overdue, is 

requested", $2.50 

1 page, 1 

envelope 

June 30, 

1903 

Statement of Account, 

request for payment 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

6 Amelia 

MacKeen 

      Sub-series consists of 

correspondence between 

Amelia MacKeen and her 

friend(s).  
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

6 Amelia 

MacKeen 

1 1 Jacob (no 

surname) 

Letter, Amelia MacKeen to 

her friend Jacob, re: describes 

working in shop for $1 a day 

and 25 ₵ for work taken 

home; sending money with 

Mr Snow;  enclosed letter for 

Mary James (?) (not 

included); contains mailing 

address for Miss Amelia 

McKeen, Somerville, Boston 

1 page ca 1860-

1870(?) 

Persons referenced: Mr 

Snow; Mary James (?) 

 

Undated letter; written 

when Amelia MacKeen 

(b. 1845) was working 

in Boston, but before 

her marriage to John 

Forbes. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

7 Elizabeth A. 

MacKeen 

      Sub-series consists of 

correspondence between 

Elizabeth A. MacKeen and 

her sisters and friends.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

7 Elizabeth A. 

MacKeen 

1   Catherine(?) 

MacKeen 

File consists of 

correspondence between 

Elizabeth A. MacKeen and 

her sister Catherine(?) 

MacKeen.  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

7 Elizabeth A. 

MacKeen 

1 1 Catherine(?) 

MacKeen 

Letter, Catherine(?) MacKeen 

in Fairfield to Elizabeth A. 

MacKeen, re: talks of the fine 

weather and beauty of her 

surroundings; visited 

schoolhouse to hear a lecture; 

would rather live in 

Sherbrooke 

2 pages 23 Oct 

1863 

Persons referenced: 

Miss Greenwood 

 

Letter unsigned; 

salutation is "My 

Dearest Sis't". Writer 

refers to herself in the 

letter as "Cad", "Miss 

C".  

 

Note on envelope 

"Obliged by Miss(?) 

Bollong" 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

7 Elizabeth A. 

MacKeen 

2   Mary Bollong File consists of 

correspondence between 

Mary Bollong and Elizabeth 

A. MacKeen 

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

7 Elizabeth A. 

MacKeen 

2 1 Mary Bollong Letter, Mary Bollong to 

Elizabeth A. MacKeen(?), re: 

refers to Musqudoboit (sic) 

Harbor 

1 page  Oct 

1863(?) 

First page missing; 

refers to recipient as 

"Libbie" in text. Letter 

from Catherine 

MacKeen sent on to her 

sister Elizabeth 
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MacKeen by Miss(?) 

Bollong.  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

8 M. Sinclair       Sub-series consists of 

correspondence between M. 

Sinclair and commercial 

entity(ies).  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

8 M. Sinclair 1 1 McDonald & 

Co., Wholesale 

Dry Goods 

Warehousemen, 

Halifax 

Invoice, McDonald & Co., 

Wholesale Dry Goods 

Warehousemen in Halifax to 

M. Sinclair, re: clothing 

1 page 28 June 

1876 

Document found among 

the correspondence of 

Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson. 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

      Sub-series consists of 

various correspondence and 

papers with unidentified 

recipients  

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

1   Invoices, 

Statements, 

Measurements, 

Price Lists & 

Business 

Correspondence 

File consists of invoices, 

statements, measurements, 

price lists & business 

correspondence included with 

the Anderson family 

correspondence 

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

1 1 Invoices, 

Statements, 

Measurements, 

Price Lists & 

Business 

Correspondence 

Statement, from J. Cornelius, 

to ?Stuart Esq, re: brushes, 

case, silver letters, net $5.50, 

paid 

1 page 

March 

11, 1903   

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

1 2 Invoices, 

Statements, 

MeasurementsP

rice Lists & 

Business 

Correspondence 

Letter from Nova Scotia 

Furnishing Company to Miss 

Anderson, re: regret curtains 

did not meet your approval, 

regret has only 7 yds of 

material she ordered, enclosed 

sample of next nearest match 1 page 

Novemb

er 12, 

1902 

Typewritten letter, 

letterhead: "Nova 

Scotia Furnishing 

Company, Limited" 
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

1 3 Invoices, 

Statements, 

Measurements, 

Price Lists & 

Business 

Correspondence 

Note re: cost of brace required 

after accident; includes 

address: NE Registry Bureau, 

Boston, Mass 

1 page undated   

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

1 4 Invoices, 

Statements, 

Measurements, 

Price Lists & 

Business 

Correspondence 

Clothing measurements for 

Maggie, age 7 and Katie, age 

10 

1 page ca. 

1917(?) 

Possibly Margaret 

Anderson Ellis (b. 

1909) and Catherine 

Mary Gunn (b. 1907) 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

1 5 Invoices, 

Statements, 

Measurements, 

Price Lists & 

Business 

Correspondence 

Price list for various items of 

clothing; note at top "money 

be given to Emma"; Emma 

Hirschfeld written on back 

1 page undated   

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

1 6 Invoices, 

Statements, 

Measurements, 

Price Lists & 

Business 

Correspondence 

Price list for various items of 

clothing; note at top "Mrs 

Anderson Bot of M. Sinclair";  

price list for clothing items 

written on back in different 

handwriting 

1 page undated   

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

1 7 Invoices, 

Statements, 

Measurements, 

Price Lists & 

Business 

Correspondence 

List  of groceries for Mrs A. 

Anderson from A. Anderson 

& Son 

1 page April, 

1904 

  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

2   Cards File consists of various cards 

included with the Anderson 

family correspondence 

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

2 1 Cards Wedding Date Card, 

"Compliments of Mr. & Mrs. 

Alexander A. Gunn", "Mabel 

1 page no date  

Wedding Date Card and 

Envelope, 

"Compliments of Mr. & 

Mrs. Alexander A. 
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Elizabeth Anderson", July 20, 

1904 

Gunn", "Mabel 

Elizabeth Anderson" 

(Anderson crossed out) 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

2 2 Cards Card, perhaps gift insert card, 

front reads: "Miss Maud 

Nickles, Aspin, St Maryes 

Guysboro County", "c/o Mr 

Nickles Black Smith", back 

reads: "She is the blacksmiths 

daughter and I think likely a 

good girl." 1 page undated    

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

2 3 Cards Card, from Mrs Smith and 

Mrs Hamilton to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson; "Mrs J. 

Hamilton, 2 Mock(?) Terrace, 

Dorchester" written on 

reverse 2 pages undated    

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

2 4 Cards Card, with writing in French 

and numbers; "W. G. Ross" 

written on lower section; 

ribbon attached 1 page undated    

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

3   Promotional 

Materials and 

Product 

Instructions 

File consists of promotional 

materials and product 

instructions included with the 

Anderson family 

correspondence. 

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

3 1 Promotional 

Materials and 

Product 

Instructions 

Brochure for coal-, coke-, or 

wood-burning furnace; "City 

Stove Store, 50&52 

Barrington St, Halifax, N.S." 

stamped on front and back 

cover 

1 folio-type 

booklet undated   

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

3 2 Promotional 

Materials and 

Product 

Instructions 

Instruction sheet giving 

direction for fitting skates to 

boots; instuructions in 

English, French and German 1 page undated   

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

3 3 Promotional 

Materials and 

Product 

Instructions 

Printed advertisement for 

printing company; "from type, 

copper, plate and steel die" 

I page undated   
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2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

4   Newspaper 

clippings 

File consists of newspaper 

clippings included with the 

Anderson family 

correspondence. 

      

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

4 1 Newspaper 

clippings 

Newspaper clipping: "ORE 

IN LE ROI DEPTHS" - Strike 

Reported in Drift on 1050 

Foot Level" - S.F. Parrish, 

General Manager  I page undated   

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

4 2 Newspaper 

clippings 

Newspaper clipping: "THE 

SECOND HOSPITAL 

CONCERT - Another Success 

Scored", "Miss Anderson … 

favourite with Truro 

audiences" 1 page 

March 

27, 1903   

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

9 Additional 

Anderson 

papers 

4 3 Newspaper 

clippings 

Newspaper clipping from 

"Notes and Queries", a poem 

entitled "A Woman's 

Question" 

2 pages  1905(?) 

Newspaper Poem and 

compliments card from 

Mable's wedding were 

together, so poem may 

have a connection to the 

wedding 

 

Story on back of 

clipping, "B.C. 

Legislation is 

Disallowed", refers to 

an event which 

occurred in 1905 

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

10 Envelopes 1     Sub-series consists of 

unmatched envelopes from 

the Anderson family 

correspondence. 

    

  

2020.017 1 Personal 

Correspondence 

10 Envelopes 1 1 unmatched 

envelopes 

unmatched envelopes, 13 

addressed to Caroline 

MacKeen Anderson; 3 

addressed to Alexander 

Anderson; 2 addressed to 

Robert Anderson; 1 addressed 

to Caroline and Alexander 

Anderson, 1 addressed to 

Mabel Anderson; 2 unused 

business return envelopes 

22 

envelopes 

various 
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  2 Business Records           

Series consists of business 

records relating to the 

diverse enterprises of the 

Anderson family.    

ca. 

1909-

1936   

  2 Business Records 1 

A. Anderson & 

Sons       

Sub-series consists of 

records relating to the firm 

of A.Anderson & Sons, 

general merchants, 

Sherbrooke.   

ca. 

1908-

1936   

2020.031 2 Business Records 1 

A. Anderson & 

Sons 1   Ledgers 

File consists of ledgers 

relating to the operation of A. 

Anderson & Sons general 

store, located at Rock Hall, 

Sherbrooke 6 books 

ca. 

1908-

1936   

2020.031 2 Business Records 1 

A. Anderson & 

Sons 1 1 Ledgers 

Bills payable book, probably 

A. Anderson & Sons, listing 

bills payable to store 

suppliers, including 

businesses in Montreal, 

Toronto, and Halifax.  1 book 

ca. 

1923-

1936   

2020.031 2 Business Records 1 

A. Anderson & 

Sons 1 2 Ledgers 

A. Anderson & Sons "B" 

ledger 1 book 

ca. 

1908-

1925   

2020.031 2 Business Records 1 

A. Anderson & 

Sons 1 3 Ledgers 

A. Anderson & Sons "G" 

ledger and accompanying 

Wagstaff's Rapid Index # 3 

"G" 2 books 

ca. 

1915-

1928   

2020.031 2 Business Records 1 

A. Anderson & 

Sons 1 4 Ledgers A. Anderson & Sons ledger 1 book 

ca. 

1923-

1933   

2020.031 2 Business Records 1 

A. Anderson & 

Sons 1 5 Ledgers 

A. Anderson & Sons 

(probable, Wagstaff's Rapid 

Index # 2 "F" 1 book 

Unknow

n 

Index has "C.W.A." 

written on a small 

sticker on the cover, 

representing C.W. 

Anderson?  
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2020.029 

2020.031 

2022.006 2  Business Records 1 

A. Anderson & 

Sons 2   

Business 

Statements, 

Invoices, and 

Receipts 

File consists of loose 

statements and receipts from 

Anderson business enterprises 

including A. Anderson & 

Sons and the Scotia Lumber 

& Shipping Co.  that were 

interleaved in the ledgers in 

series 2.1, #1 and found loose 

elsewhere at Sherbrooke 

Village Restoration. 

Companies from which the 

Anderson's purchased goods 

and/or services include Miner 

F. Foster, wholesale tea 

importer (1894); Industrial 

Advocate subscription for 

C.W. Anderson (1903); 

Rooney & Lovett (1903);  

butter from the Cloverdale 

Creamery Limited, South 

River, NS (193?); W.R. Brock 

Company (1933); Steele, 

Briggs Seed Co. (1933). One 

invoice to John MacKeen in 

account with the Scotia 

Lumber & Shipping Co., 

regarding logs. Also included 

are two cancelled cheques 

from the Royal Bank, 

Sherbrooke (1924 and 1933).  

Included also is a promissory 

note from William Cameron 

to Alexander Anderson 

bearing Canada Bill Stamps 

[see note]. 1 folder 

 1880-

1930s   

2020.017 2 Business Records 1 

A. Anderson & 

Sons 3   

Promotional 

Materials 

File consists of promotional 

materials for A. Anderson & 

Son, including one cardstock 

advertisment "A. Anderson & 

Son, solicits your trade in dry 

goods & clothing, hardware & 1 ad 

Unknow

n   



Title proper: Anderson family fonds 

Acc. #: 2020.017; 2020.029; 2020.031; 2020.037; 2020.038; 2020.059; 2022.006; 2022.016 

 

 

Acc # 

Ser 

# Series Title 

Sub-

ser 

# Subseries Title 

Folder 

/File# 

Item  

# File Title Scope and Content 

Extent or 

Physical 

Description Date(s) Notes 

crockery, Rock Hall, 

Sherbrooke" 

  2 Business Records 2 Shipping        

Sub-series consists of 

records realting to the 

shipping interests of the 

Anderson family.       

2020.038 2 Business Records 2 Shipping  1   

Schooner 

Horatio 

File consists of records 

related to the ownership and 

crew of the Schooner Horatio 5 pages 

1915-

1916   

2020.038 2 Business Records 2 Shipping  1 1 

Schooner 

Horatio 

Harbour Master's Office, 

Halifax receipt. 17 April 1915 1 page 1915   

2020.038 2 Business Records 2 Shipping  1 2 

Schooner 

Horatio 

Harbour Master's receipt, 

North Sydney. 1 November 

1915 1 page 1915   

2020.038 2 Business Records 2 Shipping  1 3 

Schooner 

Horatio 

Sick Mariner's Fund, Custom 

House, North Sydney. 1 

November 1915 1 page 1915   

2020.038 2 Business Records 2 Shipping  1 4 

Schooner 

Horatio 

Temporary Certificate of 

Registry, United States of 

America Department of 

Commerce, Bureau of 

Navigation, for Schooner 

Horatio. 19 March 1915. 

Provides ship's dimensions, 

where and when built, 

managing owner. Verso: 

Indorsements of Change of 

Master.  1 page 1915 

Schooner Horatio was 

built in 1880 at Bath, 

Maine. Managing 

owner was David 

Cohen, of Brooklyn, 

New York.  

2020.038 2 Business Records 2 Shipping  1 5 

Schooner 

Horatio 

Crew list for the Schooner 

Horatio, 12 January 1916, 

Sherbrooke. 1 page 1916 

Lists local St. Mary's 

and area names, and 

indicates age, height, 

hair colour, 

complexion, eye colour.  

  2 Business Records 3 

Scotia Lumber 

Co.       

Sub-series consists of 

records relating to the       
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Scotia Lumber Company 

Ltd. 

2020.017 2 Business Records 3 

Scotia Lumber 

Co. 1   

Agreements 

with Maine 

Seaboard Paper 

Co and related 

documents 

File consists of several 

agreements and documents 

regarding contracts to supply 

pulpwood in the 1930s. Many 

details about wood to be 

delivered to Bucksport, 

Maine. Includes prices of 

wood and newsprint, and an 

inventory of peeled wood on 

hand in various locations 

around Guysborough County. 1 folder 

1933-

1940   

  3 

Teaching / 

School Records           

Series consists of  

teaching/school records 

relating to the Anderson 

family.        

2020.037 3 

Teaching / School 

Records     1   

Caroline 

MacKeen 

Anderson 

Teaching 

Records 

File consists of records 

relating to the teaching career 

of Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson. File includes one 

school register, Sherbrooke 

school section No. 1, where 

Caroline MacKeen taught 

(1866); one teaching contract 

for Caroline MacKeen (1867); 

one page of handwritten 

notes; one photocopy of 

Caroline McKeen's second 

class teacher's license, 17 

April 1866;  1 folder 

1866-

1867   

2020.029 3 

Teaching / School 

Records     2   

C.W. Anderson 

Report Cards & 

Confirmation of 

Enrollment 

certificate 

File consists of two 

photocopies of report cards 

for C.W. Anderson while 

studying First Year Classes at 

Pictou Academy, plus a 

Confirmation of Enrollment 

certificate dated 21 Dec 1888 3 pages 

1887; 

1888   
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2020.029 3 

Teaching / School 

Records     3   

Mary Anderson 

Teaching 

Records 

File consists of photocopies 

of two letters from Board of 

School Commissioners, 

Halifax, to Mary Anderson, 

re: teaching appointment 2 pages 1922   

  4 Photographs           

Series consists of 

photographs of the 

Anderson family 

21 prints; 1 

framed 

portrait     

2020.017 4 Photographs        1   

Framed studio portrait of 

Robert Henry Anderson, 

taken at Dames & 

Arrowsmith Studio, 1116 

Washington St., Oakland. 

1 framed 

portrait 

before 

1907 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        2   

Studio portrait of Annie B. 

Anderson 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        3   

Studio portrait of C. W. 

Anderson as a child 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        4   

Studio portrait of C. W. 

Anderson  1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        5   

Studio portrait of a young 

man, possibly the son of 

Catherine MacKeen Anderson 

and Alexander Anderson 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        6   

Studio portrait of Alexander 

Anderson 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        7   

Studio portrait of Caroline R. 

Anderson 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        8   

Studio portrait of Robert, 

Wentworth, and Murray 

Anderson 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        9   

Studio portrait of unknown 

miner. Man with hand on a 

large piece of rock, cigar 

between fingers, tie tack 

appears to have a miner's 

theme. 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        10   

Studio portrait of woman and 

man 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        11   

C. W. Anderson and family 

members 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  
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2020.017 4 Photographs        12   

Studio portrait of Mabel 

Boggs McKeen and Joe 

Boggs 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        13   

Studio portrait of two women 

and one man 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        14   

Studio portrait of Morris 

family 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        15   

Studio portrait possibly of 

Jack Murray of Lochaber (see 

verso and note) 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        16   Sandy Anderson 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        17   

Studio portrait of three 

children 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        18   

Studio portrait of Ethel 

Anderson 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        19   

Group portrait taken at the 

North British Society, 

Halifax. C. W. Anderson is in 

the centre. 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.017 4 Photographs        20   

Anderson family and possibly 

guests in front of their home 

or boarding house in 

Goldenville 1 print  

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2020.059 4 Photographs        21   

Studio portrait of Robert 

Clarence Anderson 

1 sepia 

print; 5" x 

7" 

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description  

2022.006 4 Photographs        22   

Studio portrait of Alexander 

& Caroline MacKeen 

Anderson, taken at J. J. 

Kingwell photography studio, 

Sherbrooke 

1 b&w 

print; 6.5" x 

9.25" 

Unknow

n 

See metadata sheet for 

further description.This 

came with the Lomas 

family fonds acquistion 

2022.016 4 Photographs        23   

Photo of Robert C ("RC") & 

Ida Anderson with their 

grandchildren, Christmas 

1972 

1 col print, 

5x7"  1972 

See metadata sheet for 

further description. 

Donated by Marcia 

Anderson.  

  5 Periodicals           

Series consists of periodicals 

gathered by Anderson 

family       

2020.017 5 Periodicals     1   Periodicals 

File consists of December 

1900, no.I, vol. II issue of The 1 issue 1900   
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Olla Podrida, edited by Ethel 

Anderson.  

  6 

Personal & 

Public History of 

C. W. Anderson           

Series consists of documents 

relating to the personal & 

public history of C. W. 

Anderson       

2022.006 6 

Personal & Public 

History of C. W. 

Anderson     1   

Personal & 

Public History 

of C. W. 

Anderson 

File consists of accounts of 

the life of C. W. Anderson, 

including notes written by 

Aleah P. Lomas, a 6-page 

hand-written document on his 

life by an unknown author, an 

undated newspaper article 

discussing him as a possible 

candidate for Lieutenant-

Governor. 1 folder   

These documents came 

with the Lomas family 

fonds acquistion 

2020.017 7 Government 

Contracts 

          Series consists of contracts 

between the Government of 

Nova Scotia and members 

of the Anderson family, 

predominately Alexander 

Anderson for road work. 

      

2020.017 7 Government 

Contracts 

    1   Roadwork File consists of documents 

relating to a contract between 

Alexander Anderson and 

Government of Nova Scotia 

for roadwork in Goldenville 

and Liscomb. 

  1900   

2020.017 7 Government 

Contracts 

    1 1 Roadwork  Special Grant, Government of 

Nova Scotia to Alexander 

Anderson, re:  authorizing 

him to act as foreman for 

roadwork in Goldenville 

2 pages 20 June 

1900 

Persons referenced: 

Charles E. Church, 

Commissioner of Public 

Works and Mines 

 

lacunae resulting from 

removal of stamp from 

envelope 

 

note written in pencil on 

envelope reads, in part, 

"5 yd sheet @20…yd 

(indecipherable)" 
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2020.017 7 Government 

Contracts 

    1 2 Roadwork  Itemized list and calculations, 

front contains such items as 

dynamite, chemicals, raising 

& crushing, back contains 

lines of consecutive numerals 1 page  undated 

  

2020.017 7 Government 

Contracts 

    1 3 Roadwork  List Titled: "Work done on 

Goldenville Road, Alex 

Anderson Overseer" dated 

June 21, 190?", list of 13 

names and days worked 1 page 

June 21, 

1900? 

  

2020.017 7 Government 

Contracts 

    1 4 Roadwork  List of names and days for 

labour performed on road in 

July and August  

1 page 1900? Possibly record of 

labour performed under 

Special Grant given to 

Alexander Anderson by 

Government of Nova 

Scotia for roadwork in 

1900 

2020.017 7 Government 

Contracts 

    1 5 Roadwork  Front: grocery list; name of G 

Cunningham(?) at top 

Back:  list of names with 

number of days listed beside 

them 

1 page 1900? Possibly record of 

labour performed under 

Special Grant given to 

Alexander Anderson by 

Government of Nova 

Scotia for roadwork in 

1900 

Handwriting matches 

previous list for road 

labour 

2020.017 7 Government 

Contracts 

    

1 6 

Roadwork  List of names and days for 

labour performed on Liscomb 

Road in July 1900 with 

number of days @$1.25 and 

total owing 

1 page 

1900   

 


